Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda

Remote Meeting
Monday, June 26, 2023 — 5:30 pm
www.truro-ma.gov

Open Meeting

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right corner of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and entering the access code 443-010-845# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy(@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: | https://meet.goto.com/443010845

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Minutes

¢ April 24,2023
¢ May 22,2023

Public Hearings — Continued

2023-004/ZBA (SPs) — Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for
property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Atlas Map 37, Parcel 6). Applicant seeks: (1) Special
Permit to approve construction on non-conforming lot, including (completed) construction
unauthorized by earlier permit, and additional square footage; and (2) Special Permit to exceed
Gross Floor Area in Seashore District.

¢ Request to Continue to July 24, 2023 meeting |

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — June 26, 2023 o /2) Page-1-of 2


esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/443010845

2023-003/ZBA (SP) — Susan Hanway for property located at 59 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map
51, Parcel 51). Applicant seeks Special Permit approval to exceed Seashore District Total Gross
Floor Area (4,252 sq. ft.) in two residential structures. [Original material in 5/22/2023 packet|
{New material included in this packet}

Public Hearings — New

2023-005/ZBA Ross Zachs, Manager — Big Monkey LLC for property located at 590 Shore
Road (Atlas Map 5, Parcel 19). Applicant seeks Special Permit to demolish and reconstruct
nonconforming structure (setbacks) on nonconforming lot (lot area) in the Beach Point Limited
Business District.

Board Action:

¢ Election of Officers

Topics of Discussion:

¢ Special Permit Criteria; M.G.L. Chapter 40A — Zoning Act

Future Topics of Discussion

Next Meeting
¢ Monday, July 24, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

Adjourn

s |
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — June 26, 2023 o Page 2 of 2



STAFF MEMORANDUM

To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
Date: June 22, 2023

Re:  Meeting June 26, 2023

CONTINUED HEARINGS:

2023-004/ZBA (SPs) Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for
property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane. Applicant seeks special permits to 1) approve
construction on nonconforming lot, included completed construction unauthorized by earlier
permit, and additional square footage; and 2) exceed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District.

Update: Applicant has requested a continuance unti/ the Board’s July 24, 2023 meeting.
Applicant is preparing a stamped survey of existing conditions. Applicant seeks to
complete Planning Board Site Plan Review on July 5, 2023.

2023-003/ZBA (SP) — Susan Hanway for property located at 59 South Pamet Road.
Applicant seeks special permit to exceed Seashore District Gross Floor Area in two residential
structures.

Note: this project is before the Planning Board on Residential Site Plan Review. Hearing
opened on May 10, 2023 and there was additional hearing on June 21, 2023.

The following is carried forward from a previous staff memo.

Existing conditions and proposed project

The lot is conforming as to frontage and area (3.053 acres) in the Seashore District. It is currently
improved by a two-bedroom dwelling containing 725 square feet of Seashore District Gross
Floor Area (see Zoning Notes on Existing Site Plan). This dwelling is 19.8 feet in height and
located at a nonconforming 40.66 feet from South Pamet Road. Two garages, a hot tub and a
pump house are also located on property.

Applicants propose to convert the two-bedroom dwelling to an habitable studio, and to construct
a new five-bedroom dwelling at the rear of the lot (at a conforming setback). No new curb cut is
proposed; the new dwelling will be served by an internal driveway. The Gross Floor Area of the
proposed dwelling is 3,544 square feet, and Gross Floor Area of the (converted) habitable studio
is 725 square feet, for a Total Seashore District Gross Floor Area of 4,252 square feet. See
Zoning Notes on Proposed Site Plan. The height of the new dwelling is proposed at 26.17 feet,
according to the Zoning Notes (see below). No new nonconformities are proposed.



The Zoning Bylaw limits Total Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District to 3,600 square feet for
a lot containing three acres. A special permit may be granted to exceed this as-of-right limit by
up to 1,000 square feet under Zoning Bylaw section 30.3.1.A.2. In this case, approval of an
additional 642 square feet is sought (4,252 — 3,600).

Section 30.1.A.2 does not provide a standard or criteria for the Board to apply in
considering a request to exceed Gross Floor Area, but Section 30.8 of the Bylaw does provide a
standard applicable to all special permits:

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals or
Planning Board (as applicable, see use table) that the proposed use is in the opinion of the
Board in harmony with the general public good and intent of this bylaw. The approval
shall be subject to any other applicable provision of this bylaw and the Board may
impose conditions, safeguards, and limitations on time and use, which in the Board’s
opinion are necessary to comply with the intent and purpose of this bylaw.” 3

Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8. It is recommended that the Board apply the above standard to the
applicant’s request to exceed the maximum permitted Gross Floor Area.

NEW HEARING

2023-005/ZBA (SP) — Ross Zachs, Manager — Big Monkey LLC, for property located at 590
Shore Road. Applicant seeks special permit for demolition of existing residence and
construction of new dwelling on nonconforming lot (lot area; frontage; front setback; side
setback; two dwellings).

Existing Conditions

This Beach Point lot contains 30,700 square feet with 80 feet of frontage (both nonconforming).
Two cottages are located on the lot (nonconforming). One cottage — the subject of this
application - is 16.4 feet in height, located 3.9 feet from Shore Road (nonconforming). The other
is 18.1 feet in height, located approximately 15 feet behind the first, closer to the shore. See
Proposed Site Plan, 590 Shore Road, Kane land Surveyors dated April 21, 2023, including
zoning table. Both dwellings encroach on neighboring property to the west (nonconforming). A
shed is located near the eastern boundary of the lot. Assessor’s records indicate that the existence
of two dwellings on the property is lawfully nonconforming.

Proposed Project

Applicants propose to demolish the front cottage and replace it with a two-story dwelling, 26.2
feet in height, with the same setback from the street, but no longer encroaching on abutting
property. The footprint, height, and massing of the proposed dwelling is significantly larger than
those of the existing cottage.



Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw

The lot is nonconforming as to lot area, frontage, front setback, side setback, and the existence of
two dwellings on the lot. Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a
nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a special
permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357
(2008).

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the
alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the
existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in
harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, the proposed project will eliminate the side setback nonconformity. The proposed
two-story structure will have a different impact on the streetscape and neighboring properties
than the existing structure. The front setback nonconformity will remain; due to the second story
and additional height of the new dwelling, a greater volume will be located within the front
setback.

In this case, the proposed two-story structure, while relatively modest, will have a different
impact on the streetscape and neighboring properties than the existing structure. This and other
considerations are entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its “intimate understanding of the
immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . . .” Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of
Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).

Other Permitting:

Conservation Commission: An Order of Conditions has issued.

Historical Commission: A determination has been made that the proposed demolition is not
subject to Commission jurisdiction.



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
April 24, 2023 - 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair), Darrell Shedd; Nancy Medoff;
Dave Crocker (Alt.)

Members Absent: Heidi Townsend; Joseph McKinnon (Alt.)

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Greg McGregor - Attorney for
Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) and Applicant; Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) — Applicant; Brad Malo of Coastal
Engineering-Representative of Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) and Applicant; Ryan Campbell of R. Campbell
Design LLC-Representative of Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) and Applicant; Theresa Sprague of Blue Flax
Design-Representative of Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) and Applicant; Pat Callinan-Truro Resident

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, April 24, 2023, by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded.

Chair Hultin introduced the Members.

Public Comment Period

Chair Hultin invited the Members and the public to offer public comments, and none were made.
Minutes
None

Public Hearings (Continued)

2023-001/ZBA - Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm), Trustee, Beach Point Trust, 423 Shore Road (Atlas Map 9,
Parcel 1) (Beach Point Limited Business District). Applicant seeks a Special Permit for: (1) demolition and
reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing non-conforming lot (lot size; front yard setback) and (2) to
exceed the maximum building height of dwelling by 2’.

Member Medoff disclosed that she had a previous business relationship with the Applicant’s brother a

few years ago and she further stated that she did not have a conflict of interest in this matter so she
could vote objectively. No Member stated opposition to Member Medoff’s participation in this matter.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on April 24, 2023 Page 1 of 3



Chair Hultin recognized Mr. Malo who introduced the Applicant’s representatives, provided background
on this matter, and provided an overview regarding specific changes to the project in response to the
ZBA’s concerns expressed at the prior meeting.

After Mr. Malo’s presentation, Members, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, and the Applicant’s
representatives discussed the following highlighted topics: the increased height of the project by 2’ due
to the grade of the new proposed site, the location of the proposed shed and why it is allowed, the
sideline setback to the street, calculations of the average grade not meeting the requirements of the
Bylaw, the need for a pitched roof rather than a flat roof, the status of the Truro Historical Commission’s
decision on this project, pre-construction grade requirement versus post-construction grade
computation to determine average grade.

Chair Hultin invited members of the public who wished to comment and Chair Hultin recognized Ms.
Callinan who expressed concern about the increased height of the project and the negative effect on the
neighborhood.

Mr. Malo reviewed the following ZBA’s concerns with Chair Hultin regarding the project before
requesting a continuance in this matter: the project’s exceeding the Bylaw’s maximum height for the
structure and the average grade calculation.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this matter to May 22, 2023, at 5:30 pm.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd - Aye

Member Brock - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Discussion of Zoning Bylaw Enforcement

Chair Hultin led the discussion with the Members and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni
regarding the enforcement of Zoning Bylaws or Ordinances by the Building Commissioner. Members
also discussed the role of the ZBA regarding Zoning Bylaw enforcement and the process to receive
approval (discussion with Town administration) to initiate such an action.

Members discussed how to deter residents from building unlawful construction rather than knowingly
initiating unlawful construction and then later asking for forgiveness from the ZBA. Town Planner/Land
Use Counsel Carboni opined that there may be certain circumstances where a Certificate of Occupancy
(CO) would not be issued.

Members discussed how the public may raise ZBA-related concerns and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni also noted that members of the public may use the Public Comment period of the ZBA meeting
to initiate a conversation regarding any concerns which may violate the Zoning Bylaws. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that this may or may not result in an action by the ZBA, Select
Board, or the Building Commissioner.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on April 24, 2023 Page 2 of 3



Members discussed a court’s review of a ZBA decision and the importance of good judgment and the
Members’ applying relevant Bylaws and Massachusetts General Law to the matter.

Future Topics of Discussion

Member Shedd requested a discussion on Special Permit standards to be added to the agenda for the
next ZBA meeting and this was met with no objection.

Member Shedd also said that he would also like to add the following topics to the agenda of an
upcoming ZBA meeting: criteria for a Special Permit and an Article for which he is a petitioner (and not
as a Member of the ZBA) that will be withdrawn at tomorrow’s Town Meeting.

Regarding the latter, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni advised that this could be an area of
interest and a working group could develop ideas to examine potential changes to the Zoning Bylaw.
Chair Hultin advised that Member Shedd reach out to Members individually to get their opinions on the
proposed petition. Member Shedd noted that the Members should all expect a telephone call.

Chair Hultin made a motion to adjourn at 7:29 pm.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Member Brock - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on April 24, 2023 Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
May 22, 2023 - 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair); Darrell Shedd; Heidi Townsend;
Nancy Medoff; Dave Crocker (Alt.)

Members Absent: Joseph McKinnon (Alt.)

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; John Dundas-Select Board
Liaison; Nathaniel Stevens - Attorney for Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) and Applicant; Jennifer Shapiro
(Chisholm) — Applicant; Brad Malo of Coastal Engineering-Representative of Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm)
and Applicant; Ryan Campbell of R. Campbell Design LLC-Representative of Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm)
and Applicant; Theresa Sprague of Blue Flax Design-Representative of Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) and
Applicant; William Henchy-Attorney for Susan Hanway (Applicant); Ezra Ambrose-Project Manager for
Susan Hanway (Applicant); Paul Kopicki-Resident of 59 South Pamet Road.

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, May 22, 2023, by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded. Chair Hultin introduced the Members.

Public Comment Period

Chair Hultin invited the Members and the public to offer public comments, and there were none.
Minutes

Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes from the March 27, 2023, meeting for corrections or edits and
there were none.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the minutes of March 27, 2023, as written.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy — Aye

Member Crocker - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 22, 2023 Page 1 of 5



Public Hearings (Continued)

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). Applicant seeks a
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A § 10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in
number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three nonconforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point
Limited Business District.

Chair Hultin confirmed with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni that the Applicant’s attorney
requested another continuance to July 24, 2023, as the Applicant must settle some issues with the
Planning Board. Chair Hultin informally polled Members for any objections to the requested continuance
and there were none.

Member Shedd made a motion to continue this hearing to July 24, 2023, at 5:30 pm.
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy — Aye

Member Crocker - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

2023-001/ZBA - Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm), Trustee, Beach Point Trust, 423 Shore Road (Atlas Map 9,
Parcel 1) (Beach Point Limited Business District). Applicant seeks a Special Permit for: (1) demolition and
reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing non-conforming lot (lot size; front yard setback) and (2) to
exceed the maximum building height of dwelling by 2’.

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Stevens who introduced the Applicant’s project team and provided an
update on the height of the structure following a conversation with Building Commissioner Rich Stevens.
Mr. Malo summarized his conversation with Building Commissioner Stevens, and as a result, the
Applicant provided Building Commissioner Stevens with the calculations to determine the average grade
for the structure. Mr. Malo noted that in the Members’ packet this evening was a document from
Building Commissioner Stevens confirming his concurrence of the calculations to determine the average
grade for the structure. Mr. Malo reviewed the drawings and the building height calculations with the
Members.

Most Members were appreciative of the efforts made by the Applicant to accommodate previous
concerns expressed by the Members.

Chair Hultin gave members of the public to speak in opposition or in favor of the project and there were
none.

Chair Hultin announced that only full Members would vote on this matter.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 22, 2023 Page 2 of 5



Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the Special Permit in the matter of 2023-001/ZBA with the
findings which were mentioned by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni (and included in the
decision).

Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the withdrawal of the application of the Special Permit to
exceed the maximum height limit.

Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Attorney Stevens thanked the Members before the Applicant’s representatives departed the meeting.

Public Hearings (New)

2023-003/ZBA (SP) - Susan Hanway for property located at 59 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 51, Parcel
51). Applicant seeks Special Permit approval to exceed Seashore District Total Gross Floor Area (4,252
sq. ft.) in two residential structures.

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Henchy who introduced Mr. Kopicki and Mr. Ambrose. Attorney
Henchy presented a brief presentation on the project. After a discussion among Attorney Henchy, Mr.
Ambrose, Mr. Kopicki, the Members, and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, Attorney Henchy
requested a continuance in this matter until June 26, 2023.

Member Medoff announced that she had submitted a disclosure form as she is an abutter to the
Applicant’s property, but she would be objective on this matter. There were no objections.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this hearing to June 26, 2023, at 5:30 pm.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy — Aye

Member Crocker - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 22, 2023 Page 3 of 5



2023-004/ZBA (SPs) - Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for property located
at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Atlas Map 37, Parcel 6). Applicant seeks: (1) Special Permit to approve
construction on non-conforming lot, including (completed) construction unauthorized by earlier permit,
and additional square footage; and (2) Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in Seashore District.

Chair Hultin recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who explained why the Applicant,
through Attorney Ben Zehnder, had requested a continuance until after the Applicant’s appearance in
front of the Planning Board. There were no objections.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this matter to June 26, 2023, at 5:30 pm.
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Member Crocker - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Topics of Discussion

Discussion of Zoning Bylaw Enforcement

Members and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni discussed the responsibilities of the Building
Commissioner in accordance with the Massachusetts statute and Truro’s Bylaws, tools to reduce “asking
for forgiveness” situations by establishing conditions which must be met prior to the issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy (CO), and situations exceeding the gross floor square footage “by right” by
seeking a Special Permit. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also noted that the Building
Commissioner is a part-time position, so capacity is part of the issue.

Special Permit Criteria; M.G.L. Chapter 40A - Zoning Act

Chair Hultin and Members briefly discussed Special Permit criteria in the Seashore District and the
Residential District.

Future Topics of Discussion

Chair Hultin and the Members discussed the increase over the last several years in the number of
Applicants appearing in front of the ZBA who have retained legal counsel during the application process.

Chair Hultin observed that some cases may be complex, and an Applicant’s team likely include a project
manager, an architect, an engineer, and a lawyer.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 22, 2023 Page 4 of 5



Chair Hultin made a motion to adjourn at 7:04 pm.

Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Member Crocker - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

STSs

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 22, 2023

Page 5 of 5



From: Benjamin Zehnder

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Cc: Barbara Carboni; Charlie Zehnder
Subject: RE: 12 Ocean Bluff Lane ZBA

Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 6:41:45 PM
Hi Liz:

Would you please pass on to the Zoning Board this request to continue the June 26, 2023 hearing of
12 Ocean Bluff Lane to the July 24, 2023 meeting? We are in the process of finalizing a stamped
survey of the existing conditions and do not have this ready for next week’s meeting. Also, we would
like to complete Planning Board review of the matter on July 5.

My thanks and regards to you and to the Board.

Ben

Please note new email and contact information below and update your address book:

Benjamin E. Zehnder
Benjamin E. Zehnder, LLC
62 Route 6A, Unit B
Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.7766 — Office
508.246.4064 — Mobile

bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

This email message and any files transmitted with it contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION and are intended only for the person(s) to whom this email message is addressed. As
such, they are subject to attorney-client privilege and you are hereby notified that any dissemination
or copying of the information received in this email message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email
and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: We do not email Non-Public Confidential Information in a non-secure method.
Accordingly, such confidential information, including account information and personally identifiable
information should not be transmitted by non-encrypted email/email attachments. Use of non-
encrypted email is inherently insecure. In no event shall we accept any responsibility for the loss, use
or misuse of any information including confidential information, which is sent to us by email or an
email attachment, nor can we guarantee receipt, accuracy or response to any email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



mailto:bzehnder@zehnderllc.com
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov
mailto:czehnder@zehnderllc.com
mailto:bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

Scale 1/8"=1"

S9JON anss| 2eq "ON 00/00/00 _— {m{__{n_wu.ﬁzuua_en_ Woo SINOHISOHINY Mmm
25¢8-6¥£-805 SNOILYAT 13 H1LHON 8 LS3IM
— oLl ol VIN '13374773M ‘9 31 99422 . «©
apon Bumesg Ag pamaindy e - nm F
62604 s SFAINOH _ 3 O
Qi walag Ag panowyD <_>_ Om Dw_n_u & —
i 52 e avoy 13Nvd HLNOS 65 :
£2/02/9 "ONI 'SINOH 3SOUENY v JON3AISTH AVMNYH . m
S ]
_
| |
_
|| .
G lg = D
g 8 g _
Zlz|12
Q o '8 |1
<k &
- w - w
ST I |
o |m _ | o
| s's's
. 393l
Z =z =Z
H ! 12121 |
_ o=
| h o) o
W' w

89.64

Ridge Elevation

T 1T

y AVERAGE GRADE 63.47

A

26"2“

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

89.64

Ridge Elevation

vy AVERAGE GRADE 63.47

A

o
©
(4]

PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"




SBjON anss| aieg | on ooooi00 vewwad Wo9 STNOHISOHTINY MMM
25¢8-6¥£-805 SNOILYATT3 HLNOS ® 1LSv3
ik S ol VIN ‘133747713 9 31 994¢ o o
wenseon opy sumesa | T
apon Bumesg Ag pamainoy ..nm F
636013 3 o)
[a[RECCTH) Ag payoag <_>_ _OMDW_..F %u 2
L. B o avod 13Wvd HLNOS 65 H
£2/Z L9 “ONI 'SINOH 3SOHENY IONIAISTH AVMNYH s |z
2eq Ag poubisaq w4 ubsog oL wolog b o
| ]| _
| | _
S § =
Sl gl _
Z Zz = "
o199l 2 _
< 5 g - = >
> = 1 ~
L@l N S |
L [ [T TT [aV] m
||| =
_ - S
T
| g <l
| — L
| [ _A|n —
L o @
T
Lol _
HE L %
AEEE] | o
e , -
_ | s 7
m L |
“
=
== s
i
(AR
" |
ol
HHHH
1 H _
o
! _
|
= prd |
O ©) ”
B 5 |
= = f
1T i v
- 1 ,
L L b
= L
0 = |
3 =
| il I
Q- - |
% I m I 7
3 = |
| o2 O
o al— |
7 o2 Olo |
_ g |8 ,
" Qo |3
7
|
|
|
i
i |
L] |
_
| n
g ,/, | 7 <t
«hw Y .,/ no.
@ \ ; @
© \ = | @© = r~
5 | L % =
S 8| | o & ©
T w || T u
> 0O >
Q@ < o <
il . o w o
g & o 3 e
o[ © = T t
o o b o <
o o
g :
2 z




PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

22222

i

Submitted By

Ml HHHH

\\\\\\\\\\

’!
[l
|
£
[
[
| O
[ =
T
o
@
c
©
o

MHWWM

B q — ,f\-\\ -—
Sy o
7Y 86-0"
4.0 ° et/ =
3.6
I I
df
1 I
| |
| =
]
@l
I of
| i
=
i -
(I
| |
1 |
/ { N
/_/n_
| | i
| . ;
>
.
o4
Y
£/ L Paniy |
) = {
B
%
i
=
o
e
o [5]
1 ta) =
= b
e
!

" HANWAY RESIDENCE

59 SOUTH PAMET ROAD

TRURO, MA

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR

aaaaa

eeeeeeeeee




S9j0N 2nss| slea | on 00/00/00 wewivaa WO9" STNOHISOHEINY WM
2528-6¥€-80S H0OO014 ANOD3S d3S0d0odd
S il YIN ‘1337477130 9 31 9948 Siono] 2 (o)
ueEnsueD A, UIME
88601 3 O
ai wolaid Ag paWIAD <_>__ .Omu_Dmn_- S 4
BUEED s R g avod 13Nvd HLNOS 65 :
£2/2119 “ONI "'SIWOH 3SOdENY JON3AISTd AVMNYH A
aeg Ag poubisog w4 ubisag apy 19alosg ff o
| | - & A
| | ¥
| |
A | 4 |
” , |
| | |
| W ~wmo_lul . m | >_ o , pm.mgu
& | 2 = , =
B 2 W 7 5 N
M | \\\ ® //
V -
. L m m L, .
o
< em /1 iy i 01.| Il m m | wmw
: AN llemz/L o g o ol
A ! ~ :
|
| |
| | |
| | |
, . | 1 _ | — “
- I e | |
2 ® 5 ] i | —
3T | : 7 _ _
| | |
m " _ m W £
N W _ | 3
| | = _
| |
| - o >
v Y Ly
- 2 o
- i - - Y
| o~

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"




S3JON anss| sleq "ON 00/00/00 - 4w<_.<nhm_§2§ oo WO STNOHISOHAIN Y MMM
Z5Z8-6vE-805 1IN3INW3ISVYE d3s0d0dd
el L el el YA 'L3314773M 9 T1H 99.2 o (o]
weynsuos oy Buwesg @
apeg Bumesg A pomainay (53] F
6860LM m O
Qi ysfoig Ag payoaun <_>_ .Om Dmn_n & 5
eeoziske i — avod L3NvYd HLNOS 65 2
£2IZLI9 "ONI ‘SINOH ISOHINY . JONIAISTH AVMNYH I
aleq Ag poubisag winy uBisag oy polag & o
- 3 =l
- Mﬂu Lol
. . ©
© 1 [ © o
-~ ® i E g =
A Y N [ 2
o _ Y
& | T
'y _
W ~ C—
| (s 0]
\ m
30VdS G3HSINIANN ﬂ
=
979 AF13 = 4OL & |
3DVLS AIHSINIANN _
: |
i 5 A A
et m - . O
[+4]
5 wooy [eojueyosin =)
5 5
m. — -

—® 3'-6"

PROPOSED BASEMENT

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

TIVM 313HONOD .8

¢6'¢9 A3713 =401

A

30'-0"

LI'L9A3T13 = 0L

TIYM J13HONQD .8

e

soeds |meID

e

10"-0"

g -

A

291"

Y

23'-4 1/2"

WOOY |22IUBYo3IA

JOVdS A3HSINIINN

Y e

A

31'-10"




Soten STesl s A RO it b~ wod'SINOHISOHTINY MMM 0IaNLs 31gvLigvH
7528-6v£-806 0L NOISHIANOD J3S0d0dd
iy 03 Sopupars YN ‘L3I T4TI3IMN ‘9 31 99/¢ ONITIEMA ONILSIXT o ©
68601 8 O
Qi 1aloig 4g pawoaug d\__}_ .OW_DW_F & 6
W s avoy 13Nvd HLNOS 6§ g
Z20ZISHE “ONI 'SIWOH 3sodany - IONIAISTH AVMINYH _— % w
g
b
w
g 2
S E:
i 9
5 3
= 4
2
g M '!
|l m :
_ _ f
%8
_ § 5 f
. a2
[\ | @
@]
| @]
® L% z
7 X =
| { ™
1 _,
_ o m f
| m | geg |
| | | aOow |
vy | | -
- 5 -
A ER
S
c m
2 m
o
Q
O |
9 ,
; = ,
\ T ®
v
A
K |
| Y ,
- @ -
: |

STUDIO
Scale: 1/8" =1




66

PAGE

PLAN BOOK 606

ASSESSOR'S MAP 51 PARCEL 51 = LOCUS

ZONING6 NOTES - EXISTING

1. LOT AREA = 132973+ SQ. FT. (3.053+ AC.)

2. THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN : SEASHORE DISTRICT

: TP.
32
3. NUMBER OF: PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS : 1 / ACCESSORY BUILDINGS : 2. g
4, LOT COVERAGE : 0.012%. R—
EXISTING DWELLING = 565 SQ. FT. / GARAGE 1 = 399 SQ. FT. / GARAGE 2 = 576 SQ. FT. dh. in o/.“'.‘/ .
HOT TUB / PUMP HOUSE = 56 SQ. FT. CB. fnd. e __—
5. GREEN SPACE : 96 %. _— - WiDE = _—
EXISTING BUILDINGS / HOT TUB = 1596 SQ. FT. / DIRT DRIVEWAY / PARKING AREA = 3907 SQ. FT.
6. 6ROSS FLOOR AREA* = 685 SQ. FT.
(531 SQ. FT. 1ST FLOOR- 154 SQ. FT. 2ND FLOOR )
* PER SECTION 10 (4) TRURO ZBA - DEFINITIONS.
(565 SQ. FT. 1ST FLOOR - 160 SQ. FT. 2ND FLOOR)
* PER SECTION 10 (4) - DEFINITIONS. ®
8. MEAN G6ROUND LEVEL* = EL. 42.0' (1988 N.A.V.D. DATUM) m m
* PER SECTION 10 (4) DEFINITIONS. . \ - Z 4 9
9. BUILDING HEIGHT* / STORIES = 19.8' - 1.5 STORIES - ; , e m o >» o
* PER SECTION 10 (4) DEFINITIONS. dh. in » 7 . WELL \ = o Z ©
N CB. fnd. / R ; : m w
10. BUILDING SETBACKS = L% = M m
FRONT YARD : EXISTING DWELLING = 40.66' / GARAGE 1 = 82'+. A4 . - w A
11. BEDROOMS: 2 - EXISTING DWELLING. & TYPICAL 2 g4
12. PARKING SPACES: = 3 (2 GARAGES + 1 SPACE). ‘ = EXISTING o 4 m:
— i j  BUILDING w w <
/S SETBACK o
_ - 458 = ;
Y - ° 33
‘- = 0 = @)
74N 5 =0
_,;\4? ' y . %12 8' g e (@) S
S @ o — 4400 S0 o7 1 EXISTING 50'x12.8 b H — -
(@;\ _ / ries o AN . X o T LEACHING TRENCH 4 Z o Z
o - - {10 5 ; 543
5 £ 0« . -\ S 8 // R 3 48 < ‘/‘A /x;, 70. '<‘></ \ / ! 3349 _-——-33"," x . 0 m m
/ b ‘9 EXISTING 93 43 ﬁﬁ )fﬁ; ot xe709 \356C X3436 33408 X X XN f w > '<
A &y SEPTICTANK#2 oh G otT s\ - -
‘ QI / A A /\ 3 | a7 Pl 513 "»-.i" 3 w o e
- ; & 0‘9 ] o “ ;“ DIRT PARKING — Vo)
. @ 5 K Y, . 0% AREA N - Qo
TP. v : o 423 & 3943 N v & +
29 ¢/, / ) O
74 / § N\ ~
/ s o EXISTING 4514 d.h. in
J /9 S TREES TO oo - i C.B. fnd
Y % Q,o REMAIN 4641 246387 J
/ VLY 2 yortue (. 12 \\ N
0 ; i 4700% EEmyaT 3~ [l
. _-~PUMP HOUSE-—=~~___ ~~--— e
(o) / ..~ 34893 Xag87 T . NOTE: DATUM: 1988 N.A.V.D.
g —_— — —— 5005 ’3 \
. 28 ~
] N NOTE: x 3455 DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION.
\
(TR
\ \ X3071
\ 6 N\
\ ol \\f NOTE: ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
A AN N SR LA PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES
WS E NN G SN an
A /er‘s;oe»\x\ xg?de\\\ S T8 ‘\\\\‘\\,\, .‘q\\\§\'€u .noin
:4—-'“&44?62:?\\\\ NN S s oo C.B. fnd NOTE: () DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION.
/ /X'J”a s N —X o4 56, _ \\;\\\\\i:;:}l‘;\ﬂ\ \)\<\ . \\\\\}: \\\\)(36 10
» 33 7_ — _— -y \\\ 63 ()1‘\\ \\ N \\X‘il‘sé
8 [ / S N NN R
\\UEDING ! e - : o SRS L~\Q\ REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 606 PAGE 66
\\S\Erg - /’lx/rlﬁ i . N BEED BOOK 31325 PAGE 107
52.9 H =5 ko2 | - g \
Tl . [V L PR T T
N b Do R e Xl fees SCALE OF FEET
@« ~ 4 e H K r’wur'm x602] X6 K65 78 AN Sadh VA
& x;?“\'\\\ \ Vo ' g » ik T b \\\\\XU\CS\ L
X52.76 s, IfL X5584 | gdg X . N v XeE Gaer) b\
ez X ! /? . X ></ﬁ - 6%03&\\\\“\ S - v.g 0 20 40 80
~ o) ) EXISTING o)
) X 7; g SPOT ELEVATION ¥ Y
\ 69.12
\ = N N EXISTING SITE PLAN
}7314 6 IN
TYPICAL \’
EXISTING
CONTOUR 0 \A h TRURO
F«‘ (NO. 59 SOUTH PAMET ROAD )
° X AS PREPARED FOR
(o)
c LEGEND: SUSAN HANWAY
D.MH. = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
MM« SEUER MaRDLE SCALE: 1IN.= 40 FT. OCTOBER, 2021
® - WATER GATE
TP. = UTILITY POLE WILLIAM N. ROGERS
U/6 = UNDERGROUND PROFESSIONAL
L-/"}; : g\%‘;ﬁ;j@opw CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
o =]
dh. = DRILL HOLE 41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS
--64 --- = EXISTING CONTOUR 508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX
SHEET ONE OF TWO SHEETS T-22-2161C




PAGE 66

PLAN BOOK 606

ASSESSOR'S MAP 51 PARCEL 51 = LOCUS

ZONING NOTES - PROPOSED

L LOT AREA = 132973+ 5Q. FT. (30531 AC)

2 THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN : SEASHORE DISTRICT.

3. NUMBER OF: PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS : 1 / ACCESSORY BUILDINGS : 3.

4 LOT COVERAGE : 0.044%.
EXISTING STRUCTURES = 1,59 SQ. FT. / PROPOSED DWELLING = 2389 SQ FT.
PROPOSED DECKS = 1,376 SQ FT. / FROPOSED CONC. WALLS = 196 5Q. FT.

5. GREEN SPACE : 90%.
EXISTING STRUCTURES = 1596 SQ. FT. / EXISTING PARKING - DRIVEWAY = 3,907 5Q. FT.
PROPOSED DWELLING = 2,889 SQ FT. / PROPOSED DECKS = 1396 SQ. FT.
PROPOSED PARKING / DRIVEWAY = 3,663 5@ FT.

6. GROSS FLOOR AREA* = 3793 SQ. FT. PROPOSED DWELLING cdeh' f:‘d
(2,705 SQ. FT. 1ST FLOOR- 1088 5Q. FT. 2ND FLOOR) PROPOSED DWELLTNG e e

6ROSS FLOOR AREA* = 938 SQ. FT. EXISTING DWELLING / PROPOSED HABITABLE STUDIO
(518 SQ. FT. IST FLOOR- 420 5Q. FT. 2ND FLOOR)

. 3
e
TOTAL = 4731 5Q FT. dh. in / J

= PER SECTION 10 (4) TRURO ZBA - DEFINITIONS. 8. fnd.

7. SEASHORE DISTRICT GROSS FLOOR AREA™ = 3978 SQ. FT. PROPOSED DWELLING TP
(2889 SQ. FT, 1ST FLOOR-1,089 SQ FT. 2ND FLOOR )PROPOSED DWELLING 20>

SEASHORE DISTRICT 6ROSS FLOOR AREA*
= 1,020 SQ_FT. EXISTING DWELLING / PRGPOSED HABITABLE STUDIO
(2889 5Q. FT. 15T FLOOR-1089 SQ FT. 2ND FLOOR ) PROPOSED DWELLING
TOTAL = 4998 5Q. FT. &
* PER SECTION 10 (4) - DEFINITIONS.
8. MEAN GROUND LEVEL® = EL 6326' (1988 NAV.D) y
* PER SECTION 10 (4) DEFINITIONS. /
9. BUILDING HEIGHT™ / STORIES = 2617° (26'-2%) - 15 STORIES : v
* PER SECTION 10 (4) DEFINITIONS. Q,?
10. BUILDING SETBACK = 253’ - BACKYARD - 25' REQUIRED. S
11. BEDROOMS:

EXISTING = 2 / PROPOSED = 6 TOTAL*.

* EXISTING 2 BEDROOM DWELLING TO BECOME

1 BEDROOM HABITABLE STUDIO

* PROPOSED DWELLING = 5 BEDROOMS. 29
12. PARKING SPACES: )

EXTSTING DWELLING = 3 (2 GARAGES < | SPACTS

PROPOSED DWELLING = 3 SPACES (2 REQUIRED

¢

EXTSTING
SEPTIC TANK #2 T
R

=

PROPOSED 500 AL .~~~
83LOW GROUND

7 / AREA = 132,973z SQ. FT.
(3.053z acres)

2'%20" PARKING SPACE

W
:-.-

=y
2

ROAD GRADES (1988 MAVD)

T5.
325
\\'\f‘"s_./-.
=
pAﬁ"‘Eﬂ .-/
.-/
. fnd.
o
m
o » o
o Z ®
»
2 -
N o 5 m F
B B g
o
e 3 3 =
w = 0
[v ) ™ 0
2 T o
A z
m » Z
* Om l:
w >
T E Q <
Re B8 P
&t
e
“fd.
~
~
5
™~

LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 1500

{NOTE:

ALL NEW UTILITY SERVICE TO BE
UNDEREROUND.

| NOTE:

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY - 12 FT. WIDE -
SHALL HAVE PERMEABLE SURFACE.

NOTE:

PROPOSED 2 FT. CURBING - STATION 1+00

TO STATION 1+46 ON EAST SIDE OF
DRIVEWAY.

| NOTE:

ALL PROPOSED PLANTINGS TO BE
NATIVE PLANTS, 6RASSES & SHRUBS.

]

NOTE: EXISTING AND PROPOSED
USE: RESIDENTIAL.
NOTE: ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE DARK
SKY COMPLIANT.
NOTE: ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED TO
SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
(FLOW-WELL SYSTEMS OR EQUAL
|| NOTE: DATUM: 1988 N.A.V.D. ||
|| NOTE: x 3455 DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION. ]
NOTE: ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES,
“ NOTE: () DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION. |
REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 606 PAGE 66
BEED BOOK 31325 PAGE 107

SCALE OF FEET

0 20 40 80

STATION

ELEV.

DESIGN ELEV.

0+00

38.80"

33,80

Q25

41.50'

AL54"

0+50

4M7s

45.08'

054

4550

4583

0475

48,50

48.22

0+33

49.75

49.22°

0-89

1+00

+20

1425

=43

150

180

1475

180

-—4§--- = EXISTING CONTOUR

<
wo
5%
LEGEND!
¥ - EXISTINGWELL
¥ - PROPOSED WELL
RC. = RETNFORCED CONCRETE
o/h = OVERHEAD
dh. = DRILL HOLE
DMH. = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
SMH. = SEWER MANHOLE
® - waTer eaTE
TP. = UTILITY POLE
U/6 = UNDERGROUND
LP. = LIQUID PROPANE
bk = COVERED DECK
I:I = PROPOSED DARK SKY
LIGHT FIXTURE

SHEET TWO OF TWO SHEETS

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
IN

TRURO

(NO. 59 SOUTH PAMET ROAD )
AS PREPARED FOR

SUSAN HANWAY
SCALE: 1IN, = 40 FT. NOVEMBER, 2022

WILLIAM N. ROGERS
PROFESSIONAL
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS,
508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX

T-22-2161C




TP,
ASSESSOR'S MAP 51 PARCEL 51 = Lezus 32 4
Y\u‘\\\\"‘e‘ /
.. /
. /
D
D
w
0)
<
Q.
@
© m
o) wn z e
™ °> 5 LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 1500'
V] / EXISTING
o / WELL = o Z &
a z m
/ )
/ — -1
& (@]
z ~y c 2
< ™~ o m °
- 8 e 1
Q. (¢ h
O O —
3 o > o
X4436 7\7 "U" = 0 A v = — "
Na T m m
F;;f;“ = Wﬁ ‘ ; - L .:4%“ \ o Lo o NeTE ! EEFEE 6HEET 5.1 Fma weuw VATAJ
‘ e me o ,
| sepTie TANK ¥ 8 zp:éqzum/. TRENCH & o Z z BSRMERIRI - . o MANRATI e ]
. ; <1 N\X Ny \\ 4 o m
N 3 N Q 0
! ax$77>43”‘° Y3560 |/ Xsa3e ><34 08 3>3<4Q X3 NI; 07\\\ i > m <
|oop1.u,w°lﬂ \ ‘ ’ \4 »x\ Vo~ ~ g < [ PSR : —
65(“‘ " hi 3 N 34, 39‘ 3345 W1 wr o s /
gl ALK X X NN Qo {NOTE : 'LEFEF o' %mz ew,md urt.mme nAH
TP, ~ o I L =& OY 1.L.EWIS DESIAN FPR A 40, PAYE]
29 4 no FoAD - DATED : APRIL 30, 2019
7 4 v REVISED | JULY 10,720\
. / 67 .‘l / - RS SNRRN. 3y
g - \/\/ i 4 dh. in
~Z~ /& x| uey CB. fnd —
& X46.72 g AN NeTE . FPropesel PRIVEWAY T2 PE
B Horrug( N IZ FT. WIDE - PERMEAPLE SURFALE.,
0\5 - PUMP HOUSE-~ - N oot -
©OX4853 | X4893. .48 RSN
(9 i e Oy xu'set >~ 87 SO N NoeTE: PreposED 7T ZVREBINA - e-fAhau 1+00 |
- —m e ?&%9“,‘1 SIS N, T stAT\oN 1446 oW EAST SIDE
3 e ... ; - X2 NN RN N OF PRIVEWAY
CB rd & % A rorosE D 1960 aht, (9203 | X SN & N : .
Xg)i? . ,/>‘\’J: ’ | tMene WpTIC TadK o ARREN AN o \\\\'\\\\ \59753\\\\\ (\»\\‘\\v N o
P el P \gsseé SRR R R PR R R SR v )
B R A DATUM: 1988 N.A.V.D.
4 / 7 : N A
X087 [ s XA Y\ SN
\s‘"’ é" / Y el sss NOTE: x 3455' DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION.
3\ 0 AREA = 132,973! SQ. FT. / )(’"gf: /X582 /((Q {}\36‘2\1\.\\ m
)8 / 7/ AN
o> : g 7 Krs 5 . RSN . n
L /0\ , (3.053+ acres) A o Ay ‘ x? ,@ N NEGRNNNAN ;g‘%sf\mc.s. fnd
g ‘ i e 05 0 I SRR AN NOTE: ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
TPR 4 [ - A CC | RS 2 YNNI PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.
288 b =~ UIL Il a / = / Xs711 / / ~ stz\xgmg\:\'\\\\\&i“
' R B \DI\ ETy / //*5371 5/501 z/ K56 éfa ?3!18 / 59)(?9‘ \ s2ia g% 2 X \_\)‘5&?95\\\ \-\\\\52;‘1\\\\55\\‘3\
. ‘ /X ~ T Bagy g | 1 Y e ¢ s ¥ ;/xﬁpx/cm b, BN e NN NOTE: () DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION.
P. ~ ~ LINE 1Y ! g9t % #5692 5954 5/6008 ,; ; 8. \X R e
/ / 28/s - (@ b Lo sy / hsos ><64’4 J S Xidke )(h a\m‘“‘\\\?‘
y ; e WG E LA o R o / Xc34i 1 D19, N aXEgee SN
; d.h. s ) X5 ] 5 9/ W . P%
; d o = \ \\X53‘36 ' K )I{WOU/ xmﬁ / \1 twt !U Nﬂ ’ \\‘\ \\ S
8. f‘e Xeg~~\__\ \ ! { XB784159 72 t/ ><6"“)(1: ‘5) .’ x&::v \xq)s\ \ \ REFERENCE' PLAN BOOK 606 PAGE 66
DX | s x0T ) . < BEED BOOK 31325 PAGE 107
\ \ }s\# gg L e /,-" ¥ K / Xc;;!i 0 v-
\ \ "-‘ iy ! ; i I ”
9063 R e | ] 5\‘\ SCALE OF FEET
ca : N U I R A [ = S
&, Y \ i ! A / 5
° s MR el T g?f ” - - - ROGERS II
&L INg o N R A No 26942
J O g “ 29995' \ X;?’l J : Xt}ﬁio‘?/ / / 9 F\’
H (300, * el | ] PLAN OF LAND
N -00") VR
“. 1} :.6326 80?’ ; & |
ko, ol || PR pt , el | BIGm e
PL A N & s / ké,':; 1 />(?025’ ﬁ No Qy 30 ,zozg L! Z
(NO /.I
- 853 OOK A dh. in ©
Oy, “U5 PARO K // CB. fnd. 9
P4 43 o
Mg 3 C
T H
R

LEGEND:

D.MH. = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
S.MH. = SEWER MANHOLE
@ - WATER GATE

TP. = UTILITY POLE

U/6 = UNDERGROUND

LP.

= LIQUID PROPANE

— NON EWTBaye %‘Zotl

‘DEPICTING A
PROFPOLED <EPTIC TAK.

AS PREPARED FOR

ZUsAN HALWAY
( Ne. &9 seutTy PAMET oAtz )

SCALE: "= 4e"-0" Novemeer , 1022

WILLIAM N. ROGERS

PROFESSIONAL 6 ]

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS '

41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
SHEET | oF 2 SHEETS

T-22 - 2142 C




i e . P ——— - - - T

T UV ——. — S ottt e

{ - 4 LY ETTACUE AN MAX. RAISE COVERS T2 BANISH 4EADE MRV PE STEEL
ASSES4oR s MAF 5\ ; PARCEL 51 Lo s | W/ WATERTILHT MANWOLES W/METAL = ENQCEUTE @/

[

- 9.9 FRAME & COVERS FIN A RAPE VE . :
e L e i T bl SCHEMATIL FLOW PReFILE
HAAD |‘;’b 1% g .Z'.’P..[ B~ Mot te acace
__E [__! 1" "MAK . 515 | P e tatur = 1488 NAVD
eor  —— i  — ‘ 2 —~—
e Ll evr o Foock T
= Tl Sl = |
P et ld fom T 4&%1 AN _/ 7€ T
@0.025' /6T, + - —F ;:_—;; = 77 el »
N '_,/” —!" 1 " &LEA'J puT ’ { H 1 - -
o ' ﬁb.s POSRTIRE. 5 ““TROVIDE PEFLUEWT _ WOTE £ Mairaw) L——-—J W J_i S JL l
/,.D — I Tt R X YUTER & EFFLVENT FILTER &Y LEAN oUT ¥ 1 - ' e~ IR
e ' iﬂ:}*u -\'A»m 5(‘::\@ ;:é fu/ émk = I I"ﬂ 1%. _I— r-L — i
' P » {
=X O, rL. k1o, YROPeSED |900 4kl , (4-10)  24Pev A- S AL ALAR , ' t
O Lol VAR ILE v LY/ ; \ [ \
e T : / / (\ WND.{ s:i’prm TAN Ks W"”"L&" ' = oa?ﬂ/rr - & Jer
i g 4 ACME - SHeor orR ERUA L . A . ] N '
StA, 108 (1998 NAVD »a = e ! | (¢%4m ) J
Vey, 4V, smm CASE - (LRVEHED SONERER P, | — M— - ——
£ V4 | | EISTING 220 dALion (He)
// Y SEPTIc TAMK #F ) X
4 v P X Nete: :ﬁ;&tz © 65!"1’:;4 SYStEM UPARAPE PLAM | -
& 4 000 Lk W10 2EPT b 3> - ExioaTINAg g. 4 "c’l’| do LINE To PP v L . . BELAN DES\4N TowvR %W.?*VIET "
Ex 1 4TiM 4dL, (W-10) SEPTIC 14.4: - ,E:J,ZL‘rNL' <N .// e ‘L‘ ) 2 o - . TAAETD L APRIL 20, 201% - REV & JULY 22, 1019
EXISTING \0o0 4k, (4-10) P Jaug e - 2Bk, %8.0% , g C EXISTING YPUBOX 1NV Ev. 90.9A ‘— '
K “ ¥ Nore , \OT RERUIEED Witd ' Moo SEPTic TAnk
i E \ PRECAST TANK GENERAL NOTES N/A TICTANE ] (5703
e AN k- 1. SEPTIC TANK TO BE SEALED COMPLETELY m / TNLET & ,
—— w/ SYNTHETIC POLYMER SEALER. OR2 TEES. ] IORE
N PROPOSED 4% scif do P . » e
; BVIVDING SEWER §RoM SETTIC IMW | — 2. SEAL ALL SEAMS w/ PRECO PATCH Inspection Port Required: N /A
N : ’ ; HYDRAULIC CEMENT OR APPROVED EQUAL -
A . NS Iy — '%i L X 11.05wx 8 D (SHOREY E-2 WRAP). Minimum (1) 4@ Seh. 40 PVC perforated pipe shall
& S . Sl e - : B ' be placed vertically down'inta the stone to the naturally
Q«’ g 3 o Tﬁﬁﬁ%&%ﬁ&%&?&g%&% occurring soil or sand fill below fhe-stone. P:pe/s shall
& , / EACH TEST TO BE MIN. 24 R PRIORTO be capped with a screw-type cap, and accessible to fom Eaonr )
. -w / * OPERATION, 6IVE ENG'R 48 HR. NOTICE: within 3" of Finish Grade.
N
\//
GENERAL NOTES:
1) ALL SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ TITLE 5
e OF THE SANITARY CODE & ANY APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.
37 2.) PRIOR TO BACKFILLING THE INSTALLATION, THE ENGINEER & HEALTH AGENT
SHALL BE NOTIFIED FOR INSPECTION.
e r 3.) ANY ALTERATIONS TO THI$ DESIGN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER &
_Ler AReA | - BOARD OF HEALTH, IN WRITING.
%1 ,41% ¥ & ~3. 4.) ALL LINES SHALL BE 4" DIA. SCH. 40 PVC PTPE PITCHED 0.010'/FT. MINIMUM,
A )
4'p ser. 4o - : (": 06% Acit ) : EXCEPT AS NOTED.
BULDIN4 SEWER / ~~———— PRoPOSED 4% | NBTE: 2 FT. cuRpINg T 5.) ANY/ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE TO BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE
(‘1";:2:: by o S k- ] ‘(q de vinE FRowm | ONEAST 8D OF bRWE ‘ CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO SYSTEM INSTALLATION. (CONTACT DIG SAFE)
o | MYM y WI < o e e : s s Sl 6.) ALL UNSUITABLE MATERTAL WITHIN 5 FT. IN ALL DIRECTIONS FROM THE SOIL
& = jeites | SEE SHEET &1 ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL BE REMOVED & REPLACED W/CLEAN, COARSE
PRoPOSED (500 AAL. . WASHED SAND.
12 “__ (M-20) ' MoND LOCUS MAP SCALE: = ' 7.) ALL FILL MATERIAL UTILIZED FOR THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL
@ | pos ot o s + [LEEEND — BE CLEAN, COARSE, WASHED SAND FREE FROM DELETERIOUS MATERTAL
% T S— BAS v 0. AGSCIVREN SYemmk & SHALL HAVE A PERC. RATE OF LESS THAN 2 MIN./IN, BEFORE & AFTER
SCOLE 3 "z 12-0 e W = WATER SERVICE PLACEMENT.
S —— ‘E@“ e 8.) ALL FILL SERVICING THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL BE PROPERLY PLACED
o o 1e ()~ — — = EXIST'6 CONTOUR & COMPACTED TO MINIMIZE SETTLEMENT.
— —t s oy 9.) FINESH 6RADES SHALL COMPLY W/MINIMUM COVER & SLOPE SETRACK
O " EONTOUR - TEST HoLE REQUIREMENTS OF TITLE 5.
+-—;m 0 VARY - (L4 1—;.1' X500 EXISTING s oy 10.) DURING INSTALLATION, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE
. ‘f—_(.cw e oy SPOT ELEV. sl ., ﬁ&mm ADEQUATE PROTECTION TO ABUTTING PROPERTIES & TO MAINTAIN
é e s e sL  SePTIC A SAFE EXCAVATION AREA.
/ o > ’ y
A gt N S8h— s smacc | [1)DATUM: 1422 NAVD
‘ ,,w[,f;j e OTP. = UTLLITY POLE 20125  peoposen 12.) PROVIDE SHOP DW6S. OF ALL PRECAST COMPONENTS FOR ENGINEERS
Oz = CLEANOUT "~ SPOT ELEV. APPROVAL - PER ENGINEERS REQUEST.
; 13. ) m case OF FAILURE - LEACHING Trens SHOULD BE REMOVED,
\ DESIGN DATA: EXIoTING PWELLING - T BEPROOMS SARILITATED & REPLACED.
\K " Py ‘,A""-,‘\
“ 1.] REQUIRED FLOW: ( BEDROOMS x 110 6PD/BEDROOM = Lbo &PD.
EASTING DWELLING - 1 PREPOSED BEDRIOTA
+ PROPOSED DPWELLINAG - 5 PROPO%ED BEPROOMS PLAN OF LAND
2) SEPTIC TANK CAPACITY  %%C 6PD x 1 = 1110 6PD. IN
( FOR PROPOSED PWELLING ) 09
rasE (V) oo LaL, (H-20) MoNo SEPTIC TANK’% T Z UIZD nwmu?\;-v
¥ ACME - sHoREY PR €, DEPICTING A
", REFERENLE ¢
PRePeHED ¢ TAN
SVCHEPTIC SYATEM VPARAPE PLan ' By J,0. 614 DeS 14N F “E 66"1’ ‘r K
* FoR %4 So. PAMET RD.-DATEDIATRIL 30, 101, REN, QLY 10, 1018
P s SEPTVC SYSTEM INSPEZTION BY R.L, WRUNDAGE AS PREPARED FOR
3 DPATER. ll-\%- 1072 416 AN HAHWA\(
(Me. 59 SouTH FPAMET RoAD )
SCALE: AS SHOWN MevEMPER, 1027
WILLIAM N, ROGERS
PROFESSIONAL
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS,
SHEET 2. oF 1 SHEETS -

= A = ]




=
i

\

. ¥
\ AR VA

: VAR LAWY

oen X

\V/i’“‘*“\\\\\\:

e . ) - \
R.C.RET. WALL. \ TN N SR |
N2 \
9 o ' \ \ - $,\ \\\ \\ \\ \ \\ \\ \\ \ \‘
| < U \
\

\
N =3y e\ \ \
Q" \
N \ L (WY i \ )
\ \ \ :
el J\ = ARV

AVERALE 4ROPE

MARK

ELEVATION

%.0
5.8
.0
©9.195
Ll
L®
G4
2.
%1%
b1 .0

b24 .1

- B PISC NN -

-]

TotalL =
-\ =

=

e, un.4'

N
N
~

g \ \ v\ LV
N 25203 8N Bl T O\ FA L

' S0 AN VoA iy Yy
O\ @) SO OO
‘\ ,\\ R \\ .] /"/ } |‘ \\ \~‘\\
_____________ \ \\ \\ Vo / I /, 7}[,’ / ,/ ; } )y
'OI > é:\’-l"slcfvé
CE’\’I*S;;V( o T(?/VG
O/V}O’u/rv@ (&/‘?h
HMEAM 4ROVND LEVEL o "N
MARIK eErevation
a %8.5 .
23 l.0 1)
; e ¢ PROPLSED PEAK ELRV.= 99,04
o b0 ¢ AVERALE 4RADE = (%5.4)
E 9.0 + BULDING HEUHT = 2fs 1T’
¥ v4.5 o
4 v4.0 - ™A, PEAK ELEVATION 1
n-t vo.0 ALLOWED (+%0°) = B 45 AT
Totar =  50b.OV "
= ® = EL, P31




Elizabeth Sturdy

From: llana Quirk <img@imglaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Jamy Madeja

Cc: Elizabeth Sturdy; Barbara Carboni

Subject: 590 Shore Road Special Permit Application

Attachments: HAHN vs. PLANNING BOARD OF STOUGHTON, 24 Mass. App. Ct. 553 (1987).htm|

Hello Ms. Sturdy,

| understand the abutters’ counsel now has stated that the abutters’ request, submitted yesterday, that the plan not be
approved by the ZBA unless the Applicant’s plan is revised to remove the walkway, has been withdrawn.

Thank you.
Regards,
llana Quirk

llana M. Quirk, Esq.
IMQLAW, LLC

15 Northfield Drive
Rockland, MA 02370
(617) 755-0674
img@imqglaw.com

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 21, 2023, at 11:11 AM, Jamy Madeja <jmadeja@buchananassociates.com> wrote:

Sigh. If Attorney Quirk insists on the ZBA being sent this case law and dragging them into this, please
note all we requested was that the walkway not be shown on her client's site plan, as it is off-site on my
client’s property. If it is shown, we request clarity it is not being approved or disapproved by the ZBA.

We do NOT seek a determination from the ZBA as to her alleged easement assertion!

Jamy Buchanan Madeja, Esq.
Buchanan & Associates

100 Cambridge Street, 14th Floor
Boston, MA 02114

617.227.8410 (office)
617.256.8491 (cell)

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse typos
On Jun 21, 2023, at 10:55 AM, llana Quirk <img@imglaw.com> wrote:

Good morning Ms. Sturdy,



| request that you please forward this email to the ZBA to support my letter of
yesterday.

As noted in my letter yesterday, the walkway dispute raised in yesterday's letter
to the ZBA by the abutters' counsel is not relevant to the ZBA's special permit
decision in this matter and the ZBA is not the proper entity to decide this or any
type of dispute over property rights.

| have attached above a copy of the 1987 Hahn v. Planning Board of Stoughton
decision, in which the Appeals Court held that a municipal land use board has no
authority to decide land disputes; and, in this case, the existence or non-
existence of a right by the Applicant to maintain the disputed walkway is not at
all relevant to the special permit relief that has been requested and the ZBA's
decision should not address the dispute, except perhaps to note that it exists and
is not relevant and that the ZBA has no authority to decide the dispute.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.
Regards,
llana Quirk

llana M. Quirk, Esq.
IMQLAW, LLC

15 Northfield Drive
Rockland, MA 02370
(617) 755-0674
img@imglaw.com

As noted by one of its members, the planning board is not
authorized to determine the existence of easements or to
settle other property disputes. See Holliston Sportsmen's
Assn. v. Planning Bd. of Holliston, 15 Mass. App. Ct. 977, 978
(1983); [Note 5] Lett v. Caromile, 510 A.2d 958, 961 (R.I.
1986). See also Friends of the Shawangunks, Inc. v.
Knowlton, 64 N.Y.2d 387, 392, 394 (1985). See generally 4
Rathkopf, Law of Zoning and Planning Section 57.02 at 57-3
(1987); 3 American Law of Property Section 12.102 (Casner
ed. 1952). Thus, the board's action does not affect the status
of any easement the town may have.

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
| sender and know the content is safe.



6/21/23, 12:37 PM HAHN vs. PLANNING BOARD OF STOUGHTON, 24 Mass. App. Ct. 553

“Home WILLIAM A. HAHN & others [Note 1] vs.
PLANNING BOARD OF STOUGHTON;
SALVATORE B. SIMEONE & others, [Note 2]
trustees, interveners.

24 Mass. App. Ct. 553

April 2, 1987 - July 30, 1987

Norfolk County

Present: BROWN, PERRETTA, & DREBEN, JJ.

The Superior Court was not deprived of jurisdiction of an appeal under G. L. c. 41, Section 81BB, from the
disapproval by a town's planning board of a subdivision plan on the ground of inadequate notice because there
was no showing that the town clerk recorded a notice of the appeal where, although the appealing parties were
obliged to ensure timely receipt of notice of such appeal by the town clerk, it was the town clerk's obligation to
record the notice. [554-555]

In an action under G. L. c. 41, Section 81BB, by a number of a town's residents to annul the town planning
board's approval of a subdivision plan, the judge correctly ruled that an alleged easement across the property did
not preclude such approval. [555-556]

A judge did not abuse his discretion in a civil action in denying plaintiffs' two motions to amend their complaint
where the motions to amend, filed after a hearing on the plaintiffs' motion for summary judgment, were
untimely, and, in addition, the first amended complaint stated no claim of substance. [556-558]

CIVIL ACTION commenced in the Superior Court Department on September 9, 1985.
The case was heard by George N. Hurd, Jr., J., on a motion for summary judgment.
William A. Hahn for the plaintiffs.

Page 554

Nancy R. Isikoff for Salvatore B. Simeone & others, interveners.

Elizabeth A. Lane for the Planning Board of Stoughton.

DREBEN, J. The plaintiffs brought this action (G. L. c. 41, Section 81BB) against the planning board (board) to
annul its decision approving the intervener-developer's subdivision plan. A judge of the Superior Court allowed
the developer's motion for summary judgment and determined, pursuant to Mass.R.Civ.P. 54(b), 365 Mass. 821
(1974), that there was no just reason for delay. Judgment entered affirming the decision of the board. This appeal
followed. The plaintiffs claim (1) that the judge erred in not ruling that an easement, alleged by the plaintiffs to
be held by the town, precluded approval of the subdivision and (2) that the judge abused his discretion in not
allowing the plaintiffs' two motions to amend their complaint. We affirm.

file:///C:/Users/esturdy/truro-ma.gov/Planning - Documents/Planner/Board of Appeals/2023 Cases/2023-005 ZBA 590 Shore Road (SPYHAHN vs. PLA...

1/4



6/21/23, 12:37 PM HAHN vs. PLANNING BOARD OF STOUGHTON, 24 Mass. App. Ct. 553

1. We first dispose of the claim raised by the developer in its cross appeal that the Superior Court lacked
jurisdiction because inadequate notice of the plaintiffs' appeal to the Superior Court was filed in the town clerk's
office. The developer relies on the fact that there is no showing that the town clerk recorded a notice of the
plaintiffs' appeal.

The developer misconstrues Nantucket Land Council, Inc. v. Planning Bd. of Nantucket, 5 Mass. App. Ct. 206,
211 (1977). While the plaintiffs must, pursuant to G. L. c. 41, Section 8§1BB, as amended through St. 1982, c.
533, Section 2, give "notice of such appeal” to the town clerk and must make sure that such notice is received
within the twenty-day period set out in that provision, it is the obligation of the town clerk, and not the plaintiffs,
to record the notice. The town clerk has the duty to maintain the records of the town. See G. L. c. 41, Section 15.
Section 81BB imposes no requirement on the plaintiffs with respect to notice other than to ensure that the notice
is timely received. Otherwise, a person aggrieved by a decision of the board could be prevented from filing an
appeal by the town clerk's failure to record the notice. Such a construction would defeat the legislative grant of
the right of appeal. See Capone v. Zoning Bd. of Appeals of Fitchburg, 389 Mass. 617, 623 (1983). "The failure
to comply with statutory directions by a

Page 555

public official over whom the appealing party has no control does not defeat the jurisdiction of the tribunal.”
Richardson v. Zoning Bd. of Appeals of Framingham, 351 Mass. 375, 378 (1966).

2. The plaintiffs proffer a number of challenges to the board's action based on an alleged easement held by the
town in a "road to Muddy Pond." [Note 3] There were conflicting affidavits as to the existence of the easement.
[Note 4] We need not recount the substance of the affidavits because the existence or nonexistence of the
easement does not in this case undercut the decision of the board.

As noted by one of its members, the planning board is not authorized to determine the existence of easements or
to settle other property disputes. See Holliston Sportsmen's Assn. v. Planning Bd. of Holliston, 15 Mass. App.
Ct. 977, 978 (1983); [Note 5] Lett v. Caromile, 510 A.2d 958, 961 (R.I. 1986). See also Friends of the
Shawangunks, Inc. v. Knowlton, 64 N.Y.2d 387, 392, 394 (1985). See generally 4 Rathkopf, Law of Zoning and
Planning Section 57.02 at 57-3 (1987); 3 American Law of Property Section 12.102 (Casner ed. 1952). Thus, the
board's action does not affect the status of any easement the town may have. In addition, the alleged easement
does not appear to conflict with the subdivision. The only indication in the record as to the possible effect of the
easement is that it crosses nine of the ninety-six lots of the proposed plan and that under "[p]resent engineering
advice . . . all the lots can be used."

Page 556

Contrary to the plaintiffs' contention, the developer is a proper applicant even if the easement is in full force.
General Laws c. 41, Section 81L, as amended through St. 1961, ¢. 331, defines a subdivision "applicant" as an
"owner or his agent . . . ." Kuklinska v. Planning Bd. of Wakefield, 357 Mass. 123, 129 (1970). The board's
regulations define the "owner" as the individual or individuals "holding title . . . as shown by the record” in the
appropriate registry of deeds. The developer is the record title holder and, therefore, may apply for subdivision
approval. See and compare Kuklinska v. Planning Bd. of Wakefield, supra at 129.

The board's regulations require that existing rights of way and easements, as well as the purpose of any
easement, be shown on any submission. It is apparent from the affidavits that the omission of the alleged
easement was based on the developer's position that the easement did not exist. The submitted plan indicated
what appeared "on the ground," namely, a cart path or gravel road.

There was here no intention to deceive the board. The discussion at the public hearing makes clear that the board
was fully aware of the alleged easement prior to its action approving the subdivision plan. If and when the
easement is shown to exist, persons having standing to prevent obstruction of the easement will have ample
opportunity to protect their rights. See Boynton v. Buchanan, 12 Mass. App. Ct. 822, 824 (1981). There is here
no showing in the record of a violation of either the letter or the spirit of the board's regulations. Even if we

file://iC:/Usersfesturdy/truro-ma.gov/Planning - Documents/Planner/Board of Appeals/2023 Cases/2023-005 ZBA 5980 Shore Road (SPYHAHN vs. PLA...  2/4



6/21/23,12:37 PM HAHN vs. PLANNING BOARD OF STOUGHTON, 24 Mass. App. Ct. 553

assume the existence of the easement, there is no reason to question the board's implicit determination that the
disclosure made at the hearing was sufficient. See G. L. c. 41, Section 81R (board may waive strict compliance
with its rules and regulations).

3. The remaining challenges to the board's action are made under legal theories first appearing in the plaintiffs'
two proposed amended complaints. There was no abuse of discretion in the denial of the plaintiffs’ motions to

amend. Not only could the judge consider that the first motion to amend, which was filed after the hearing on the

plaintiffs' motion for summary
Page 557

judgment, was too late, but he could also determine that the first amended complaint stated no claim of
substance. Indeed, the judge in denying the motion wrote, "I find proposed amendment immaterial if not
frivolous."

The plaintiffs sought to prove that the developer was not the owner because of a fraudulent violation of G. L. c.
183, Section 6, as appearing in St. 1969, c. 497, in that the deed did not recite the full consideration. The statute,
itself, however, precludes this claim. It specifically states that "[f]ailure to comply with this section shall not
affect the validity of any deed."”

The proposed first amended complaint would have alleged that the subdivision plan should have been
disapproved on principles of issue preclusion because the plan involved substantial gravel removal previously
deemed to be dangerous by various town agencies. The earlier denials of the right to remove gravel do not,
however, prevent subdivision approval, even if gravel must be removed to effect the subdivision. The issues to
be considered in granting a permit to remove gravel differ from the issues relevant in a proceeding for
subdivision approval. Moreover, nothing in the record suggests that if gravel must be removed a permit will not

be needed. See Glacier Sand & Stone Co. v. Board of Appeals of Westwood, 362 Mass. 239, 241-242 (1972); M.

DeMatteo Construction Co. v. Board of Appeals of Hingham, 3 Mass. App. Ct. 446, 461 (1975). See also G. L.
c. 40A, Section 16, suggesting that renewed consideration of the application is available.

The plaintiffs' reliance on the general language of G. L. c. 41, Section 81M, to find an abuse of discretion by the
board is also misplaced. See Pieper v. Planning Bd. of Southborough, 340 Mass. 157, 163-164 (1959). See also
Baker v. Planning Bd. of Framingham, 353 Mass. 141, 144-145 (1967).

The proposed second amended complaint is not reproduced in the record appendix. Accordingly, we need not
consider the judge's refusal to allow it. See Zedros v. Hudson, 11 Mass. App. Ct. 1007, 1008 (1981). We note
only that the late date of the amendment suggests that the judge acted well within his discretion.

Page 558
4. The remaining issues raised by the plaintiffs are without merit.

Judgment affirmed with double costs.

FOOTNOTES
[Note 1] Thirteen other residents of the town of Stoughton.
[Note 2] Benjamin A. Simeone, Jr., and Maria J. Luongo. We shall refer to the interveners as the developer.

[Note 3] No document of record showed an easement in the town, and town counsel denied the easement's
existence. The developer's deed was made subject "to a road to Muddy Pond, Stoughton Water Works as shown
on [a] plan.”

file:///C:/Users/esturdy/truro-ma.gov/Planning - Documents/Planner/Board of Appeals/2023 Cases/2023-005 ZBA 590 Shore Road (SP)/HAHN vs. PLA...

3/4



6/21/23, 12:37 PM HAHN vs. PLANNING BOARD OF STOUGHTON, 24 Mass. App. Ct. 553

[Note 4] The plaintiffs' standing to raise this issue has not been contested. For purposes of this appeal we
assume, without deciding, that they have such standing.

[Note 5] The record in Holliston, of which we may take judicial notice, O'Neill v. Mencher, 21 Mass. App. Ct.
610, 613 (1986), indicates that one of the matters which was held not to be within the competence of the
planning board was the adjudication of property rights.

o Home/Search
o Table of Cases by Citation
s Table of Cases by Name

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Trial Court Law Libraries. Questions about legal information? Contact
Reference Librarians.

file:///C:/Userslesturdy/truro-ma.gov/Planning - Documents/Planner/Board of Appeals/2023 Cases/2023-005 ZBA 590 Shore Road (SP)/HAHN vs. PLA... 4/4



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: llana Quirk <img@imgqlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 3:04 PM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Cc: Barbara Carboni; Jamy Buchanan Madeja

Subject: Fw: 590 Shore Road Supportive Comment Letter Burroughs

Attachments: Burroughs Comment 590 Shore Road SP 06.20.23.pdf; 590 Shore Road June 20, 2023

Letter to ZBA for Big Monkey LLC.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Sturdy,
| hope you are well.

| received a copy of a comment letter from the abutters' counsel regarding the project at 590 Shore Road this
afternoon and | have attached hereto the Applicant's response to the comment letter. | have attached both
letters so they can be sent to the ZBA at the same time.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

llana Quirk

IMQLAW, LLC]

15 Northfield Drive
Rockland, MA 02370
(617) 755-0574
img@imgqglaw.com

From: Jamy Madeja <jmadeja@buchananassociates.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 12:02 PM

To: esturdy@truro-ma.gov <esturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: llana Quirk <img@imglaw.com>

Subject: 590 Shore Road Supportive Comment Letter Burroughs

Ms. Sturdy, Attorney Quirk:

Attached please find a supportive comment letter with a few details regarding the Big Monkey LLC Special Permit
application for 590 Shore Road, Truro.

I look forward to the hearing next week on June 26, 2023. This letter is submitted in advance in hopes it reaches the ZBA
before the hearing.

Any questions, comments, | am easily reached at this email or at 617-256-8491.

Cordial best wishes, and thank you for your service,



Jamy Madeja

Jamy Buchanan Madeja, Esq. for the Burroughs Trust (adjacent property owners, Lori and Katherine Burroughs)
Buchanan & Associates

617-227-8410 office
617-256-8491 cell

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 1400
Boston, MA 02114

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




IMQLAW, LLC
15 Northfield Drive
Rockland, MA 02370
(617) 755-0674

Via Email Only ( ) June 20, 2023

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals (¢/o Elizabeth Sturdy)
24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02536
Re: Applicant: Big Monkey, LLC
Property: 590 Shore Road

Application:  Special Permit
Dear Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals:

This letter responds to the June 20, 2023 comment letter submitted to the Zoning Board of Appeals
(“ZBA”) by Attorney Buchanen Madeja on behalf of abutters at 592 Shore Road (“Abutters”) regarding
the pending special permit application by Big Monkey, LLC (“Applicant”) for 590 Shore Road (“Property”)
to allow demolition of a lawfully nonconforming dwelling and its reconstruction at a location that will
conform to the current side setback requirements {“Application”).

First, the Abutters state they “agree with and applaud the zoning compliance” noted on the Applicant’s
plan. The Applicant thanks the Abutters for being in touch with the ZBA to express their support for the
zoning relief the Applicant seeks in the Application for the Property.

Second, the Abutters request the ZBA to require the Applicant to prepare and submit a revised plan, one
that would detail the specific locations of gutters and other appurtenances for the cottage proposed to
replace the existing cottage.

The Applicant requests the ZBA to deny this request and not require the Applicant to prepare and submit
of a new plan to show those details.

The Applicant, of course, will adhere to all applicable setback requirements as interpreted by the
Building Official when a building permit is sought. As the ZBA knows, interpretation of all zoning
requirements rests, in the first instance, with the Building Official. If the ZBA deemed it necessary, it
could state, in any grant of relief, that the Building Official shall, of course, duly interpret and enforce all
setback requirements when a building permit issues. Requiring the Applicant to prepare and submit a
revised plan regarding such details would be inappropriate and would improperly delay this matter and
cause the Applicant unnecessary expense.

Third, the Abutters request the ZBA to require the Applicant to prepare and submit a revised plan, one
that would alter existing conditions at the Property — conditions that are accurately shown on the
Applicant’s current plan and have been in place at the Property for decades and are not proposed by the
Applicant to be altered as part of the project that is the subject of the Application.

The Applicant requests that the ZBA deny the Abutter’s request.



June 20, 2023 Letter to Truro ZBA/590 Shore Road Page 2.

The Applicant understands the Abutters would like the Applicant to alter some of the long-standing
conditions at the Property (i.e., relocation of a propane tank and a sidewalk located next to a structure
that is not the subject of the Application); however, these conditions are not the subject of the
Application. Resolution of any dispute regarding these items belongs in a different forum. So, the
Applicant requests the ZBA to refrain from discussion or action regarding existing conditions that are not
proposed to be changed and that are not the subject of the Application.

The Applicant’s Application will result in a safer and more compliant dwelling at the Property and the
Applicant requests that the ZBA please grant the requested special permit relief without any delay.

The Applicant thanks the ZBA and Ms. Sturdy for your time and consideration of these matters.

Regards,

llana M. Quirk

cc: Land Use Counsel, Barbara Carboni { : )
Attorney Jamey Buchanan Madeja ( )



BUCHANAN & ASSOCIATES
100 CAMBRIDGE STREET, 14™ FLOOR
BosTON, MA 02114

Jamy Buchanan Madeja, Esq. Office: (617) 227-8410
JMadeja@BuchananAssociates.com Mobile: (617) 256-8491

Via Email Only: esturdy@truro-ma.gov; and img@imglaw.com

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
c¢/o Liz Sturdy, 24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02536

Applicant Big Monkey, LLC
c/o llana M. Quirk

June 20, 2023
Re: Comment Special Permit Application 590 Shore Road, by Burroughs
Dear Truro ZBA and Applicant, Big Monkey, LLC:

This letter comprises comments from the Katherine A. Burroughs Trust (Lori and Katherine
Burroughs, Trustees), owners of 592 Shore Road and abutters to Applicant Big Monkey
LLC of 590 Shore Road.

In general, the Burroughs are quite supportive of this proposal and appreciate the changes
that have been made, as well as the service rendered by this Zoning Board of Appeals and
staff. It is the Burroughs’ hope the overall plan does not change in the course of these
Special Permit proceedings in ways which would be objectionable to the Burroughs, when so
much progress has been made.

Below are our few remaining comments for the record and for consideration in the proposed
Special Permit:

1. The plan as submitted shows the existing condition of a walkway on property owned
by the Burroughs Trust. This walkway should not be shown on the final plan
approved by the ZBA as part the Special Permit, as it is off-site and will not be
available for the longterm use of the occupants/tenants of 590 Shore Road. As
previously communicated to the applicants as well as to the Conservation
Commission, the Burroughs will be re-landscaping that area of their property as part
of their own renovation and related beach mitigation plan. Therefore, while the
individual owners and residents of 590 Shore Road, Ross Zachs and Michael Miller



Page 2

enjoy a temporary revocable license from the Burroughs to use that walkway, the
walkway will be removed. As a matter of neighborly courtesy, however, the
Burroughs do not intend to take any such action during the summer rental season.

2. Similarly, the Burroughs note that the plan continues to show a propane tank and
HVAC unit that encroaches onto their property. While the Burroughs do not object to
the continued presence of these encroaching items on a short term basis, as previously
communicated to the applicants and for the same reasons cited above, the Burroughs
request they not be shown on their property on the plan approved by the ZBA.

2. The plan submitted to the ZBA does not include the grass access pathway that goes
around the other side of the 590 property (without encroaching on either set of
abutters), which is shown on the siteplan submitted by the applicants to the
Conservation Commission on February 10, 2023, and relied upon in the March 27,
2023 Order of Conditions. In the interests of consistency with the Conservation
Commission as well as transparency regarding beach access options for the proposed
new dwelling, the Burroughs are requesting that the plan approved by the ZBA
similarly show this interior pathway.

3. Finally, we agree with and applaud the zoning compliance chart provided in Ex. E of
the application. Currently, the plan shows the new building as being 15.5” from the
other 590 building, and exactly 10’ from the side lot line. Conformance with zoning
requires these distances to include the space taken up by soffits, gutters, roof
overhangs and appurtenances and not just the distance from the foundation.
Therefore, for the benefit of all parties and to avoid any unintentional
siting/measurement errors, we suggest the approved plan contain more detailed
construction information, to be sure the distances post-construction are indeed what
are required.

Thank you for your consideration. Ilook forward to the hearing on June 26, 2023.

Sincerely,
8 thig

Jamy Buchanan Madeja, Esq. for the Burroughs Trust




Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Patty Cronin <croninpatty@aol.com>

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: Zoning Board of Appeals - 590 Shore Rd project
June 22 2023

Dear Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals,

We are writing in support of the application for special permit by Ross Zachs and Michael Miller at
590 Shore Road. We are direct abutters and approve of the plans that are
posted for the June 2023 meeting.

Thank you.
Patricia M Cronin

Stacy M Rotondo
588 Shore Road e

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Jim Schimanski <james.schimanski@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: 590 Shore Road Special Permit Application
Attachments: 590 Shore Rd Support of Special Permit.docx

Dear Ms. Sturdy,

Please see attached letter in support of 590 Shore Road Special Permit Application.
We look forward to attending the hearing virtually on June 26.

Thank you,

James Schimanski
590 Shore Road Unit #1 R

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




June 23, 2023

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
Attn: Liz Sturdy

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, Ma 02536

Dear Ms. Sturdy:

As abutters and neighbors to 590 Shore Road, we are writing to express our full support of Ross
Zachs and Big Monkey LLC's special permit application for changes planned at their property at
590 Shore Road.

We have reviewed in detail the proposed project and feel that the proposed changes will not
only enhance the community but also fully appreciate the goal of building their new home
without creating new non-conformities, correcting the current side set-back issues as well as
their consideration for the environment.

Given the nature of our community and large number of rental properties that are often not
maintained effectively, we fully appreciate our neighbors who want to continue to live full time
in the community and fully enhance and maintain their properties.

Again, | want to strongly express our full support for this project. Please let us know if you have
any further questions for us.

Sincerely,
James and Carolyn Schimanski

596 Shore Road, Unit #1
Truro, Ma



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: L C <cpllpc@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: For 6/26/23 meeting regarding 590 Shore Road

To: Zoning Board of Appeals
Re: 6/26/23 meeting, 590 Shore Road, Ross Zachs, Manager - Big Monkey LLC
I'am the neighbor at 586 Shore Road, an abutter to the project at 590 Shore Road.

I'have looked over the plans and fully support my neighbors project. If you have any questions for me, please feel free
to contact me.

Thanks,
Len Connolly

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




From: Amy Kelly

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: 590 Shore Rd

Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 7:15:20 PM

Hi Liz,

I am writing to support the project at 590 Shore Rd. I have reviewed Ross and Michael’s plans and am in full
support of their project.

Amy Kelly

596 Shore Rd Unit B, Anchorage on the Bay
Owner and Board Member
781-710-7338

Sent from my iPhone
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


mailto:coolkell@gmail.com
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov

IMQLAW, LLC
15 Northfield Drive
Rockland, MA 02370
(617) 755-0675

May 23, 2023

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals c/o Town Clerk
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02536

Re: Special Permit Application under Truro ZBL §30.7.A for 590 Shore Road
Demolish and Reconstruct a Lawfully Nonconforming Structure

Dear Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals:

Enclosed please find the Special Permit Application (together with 9 copies) by Big Monkey LLC,
to obtain relief under Truro Zoning Bylaw §30.7.A to allow the demolition and reconstruction of
the lawfully nonconforming front cottage at 590 Shore Road.

The Application includes the following materials:

List of Materials Enclosed

The Application for Hearing;

A Check for $200, made payable to the Town of Truro;

The Certified Abutters’ List;

The Site Plan;

Zoning Chart; and

A Narrative describing the Project and the Requested Findings and Relief Requested.

NoukwbheE

We request that this matter be scheduled for a public hearing on June 26, 2023.

Regards,

Ilana M. Quirk

Enclosures
cc: Town Clerk
Planner Administrator esturdy@truro-ma.gov



mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov

590 Shore Road Special Permit List of Materials Enclosed

1.

Hearing Application

Check

Certified Abutters List

Site Plan

Narrative and Requested Findings

A.
B.
C.

1887 Plan

Town’s Assessing Records

Photos of the Property

i High Tide Cottage — 1928

ii. High Tide and Low Tide Cottages — Circa 1934
iii. Low Tide Cottage 2023 — Street View

iv. Low Tide Cottage 2023 — Side/Rear View
1936 Zoning Bylaw (Article XVIII)

Zoning Chart



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date 5.22.23

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
] NOTICE OF APPEAL
L1 Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
L1 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

[ PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe)

X APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
(] Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe)

X Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use
under Sectlon _30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A 86 concernmg (describe) _the

Property Address 590 Shore Road Map(s) and Parcel(s) 2-19
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book _ 27056 ,Page 62 , or Certificate of Title

Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #
Applicant’s Name Ross Zachs, Manager - Big Monkey LLC
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address P.O. Box 1315, Provincetown, MA 02657
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email (860) 841-8866 and rosszachs1@gmail.com
Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is

required for submittal of this application.
A owner O Prospective Buyer* ] other*

Owner’s Name and Address Same
Representative’s Name and Address llana Quirk, Esq., IMQLaw, LLC, 15 Northfield Drive, Rockland, MA 02370

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _ (617) 755-0674 and img@imglaw.com

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this
application.

Signature(s)

llana M. Quirk, Esq. Big Monkey LLC
Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission
/sl Ross Zachs, Manager
Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property


mailto:esturdy@truro%1Ema.gov
5.22.23

X

30.7.A

demolition/replacement of front cottage as shown on the submitted plan, with no new nonconformities 
                                      

590 Shore Road

5-19

                                   Ross Zachs, Manager - Big Monkey LLC

  P.O. Box 1315, Provincetown, MA 02657

(860) 841-8866  and rosszachs1@gmail.com

X

 Same

 Ilana Quirk, Esq., IMQLaw, LLC, 15 Northfield Drive, Rockland, MA 02370

(617) 755-0674 and imq@imqlaw.com

Ilana M. Quirk, Esq.

Big Monkey LLC

/s/ Ross Zachs, Manager

27056

62

the

X


RECEIVED
TOWN OF TRURO R 27 03
Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List AN OF TRURG
Request Form

DATE: " 2F J07 3

NAME OF APPLICANT: Bl Mow (< ey LLi,
NAME OF AGENT (ifany): OS5 2ACH R |, UAAN A-G =1

MAILING ADDRESS: 590 SHERS Keydd

CONTACT: HO\AE@ B0 ¥~ 63{)(9 EMAIL ROSE M7 ST J e,
PROPERTY LOCATION: & A O  SHOLE RO PossohLs! e o

{street address)

= o
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 2 PARCE]L, [ 2 EXT,

(if condominium)

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(pleuse check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other wrrangements ure made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
_ Cape Cod Commission ___ Speccial Permit! Special Permit!

__ Conservation Commission* ___ Site Plan® __ Variance'
_ Licensing _ Preliminary Subdivision® Z B 3, Y .‘.L ; }4'_

Type: N __ Definitive Subdivision®

_Acucessary Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
__ Other (Fee: Inguire with Assessors)
(Please Specify)
# calendar days. Please plan aceordingly

ATIC NATIOY ST TTON 7y
FEWD Wiy Ok W

Date compleied clw } / %z‘?)\

Date paJdL{ 7/7@5@»«(—»@\ \—'hl;"

'Abuiiers, vwaoers uf land disecily oppusiie vn any public or privaic sireet s way, and abuiiers w ihe abuliers within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of propettics across the strect from the subject property.
*Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the strects and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutrers and nroduce evidence as reguired.
‘Al abutters within 300 fect of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
casc 1t 1s all abutters within 100 foet. Note: Responstbiiity of applicant t notty abutters and produce evidence as reguired.
*Abutters sharing any boundary or corer in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of"applicant to notify abutlers and produce evidence as required.

Revised Deeanba 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: April 27, 2023

To: Big Monkey LLC, Ross Zachs, Manager

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 590 Shore Road (Map 5, Parcel 19)
Zoning Board of Appeals/ Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 590 Shore Road.
The current owner is Big Monkey LLC.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of April 21, 2023 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

M

)
[ Jk
Certified by: L// "(){J_/?

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk




Key
175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

5521

5522

5523

5524

5625

Parcel ID

5-2-C-R

5-3-C-R

54-0-R

5-5-C-R

56-0-R

5-7-0-R

5-8-C-R

5-9-0-R

5-10-0-R

5-11-0-R

5-17-1-R

5-17-2-R

5-17-3-R

5-17-4-R

5-17-A-R

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 5/19/0

- e

[ ucl
= \J\. g / L,
~/ /87 SHORE RD
/ i .
' L
/'~ 57D and others
A “.__ /598 SHORE,Rp 3180
L f \?/f' ? &EPsHo
/ /
g // / 59
— 2 /
~ ¢ 4
== 4l 1 =
-8
"l i *
% 4
Owner Location

PERACHIO JOHN & KAREN
KATHERINE A BURRQUGHS TRUST
TRS:KATHERINE & LORI BURROUGHS
BIG MONKEY LLC

PATRICIA M CRONIN LIV. TRST &
STACY M ROTONDO LIVING TRUST
CONNOLLY SUSAN &

CONNOLLY LEONARD P

BIG MONKEY LLC

CONNOLLY SUSAN A

STURDY ELIZABETH R (LIFE EST)
RMNDR:STURDY RAYMOND Il
LARSON DONALD D

GRIBBIN BEAU L & KATHLEEN
SCHIMANSKI JAMES G & CAROLYN M
MCCUSKER JAMES T

WHITLEY LONA TRACEE &

596 SHORE RD U4 REALTY TRUST

TRS: NANCY GADEN & LISA JACOBS

BUCKLEY MICHAEL &
SOLOMON ELLEN

587 SHORE RD

583 SHORE RD

579 SHORE RD

577 SHORE RD

575 SHORE RD

573 SHORE RD

571 SHORE RD

569 SHORE RD

567 SHORE RD

563 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

586 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

Mailing Street
15 BENEDICT RD

104 ELLINGTON STREET
PO BOX 1315

4 LECLAIR DR

30 BEVERLY RD

PO BOX 1315

838 COMMERCIAL ST
PO BOX 431

8 CLOVER LN

PO BOX 1851

59 IVYWOOD DR

71 LOUNSBURY DR
414 FAYETTE PARK
25 MURRAY AVE

16 CIRCLE DR

Mailing City
MONROE

LONGMEADOW
PROVINCETOWN
HINGHAM
CHESTNUT HILL
PROVINCETOWN
PROVINCETOWN
NO TRURO
SCITUATE
PROVINCETOWN
SELKIRK
RAYNHAM
LEXINGTON

MILTON

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

NY

MA

KY

MA

HASTINGS-ON-HUDSON NY

4/27/12023

ZipCd/Country
06468

01108
02657-5315
02043
02467
02657-5315
02657
026520431
02066-2604
02657
12158
02767
40508-1331
02186

10706

Page 1



Key
5526

5527
5528
5529
5530
5531
5532
5533
5534
6937
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212

213

Parcel ID
5-17-B-R

517-C-R

5-17-D-R

5-17-E-R

5-17-F-R

5-17-G-R

5-17-HR

5-17-1-R

5-17-J-R

5-17-K-E

5-18-0-R

5-19-0-R

5-20-0-R

5-21-0-R

5-22-0-R

5-23-0-R

5-24-0-R

5-25-0-R

5-26-0R

Owner
KELLY AMY K
596 SHORE ROAD UNIT C RLTY TR
TRS: MATTHEWS PATRICIA L
FISHER LAWRENCE G

KANE STACEY C

BONE STEVEN AUSTIN &

C/O BALLESTER DANIEL KOPEL
MYERS JOY A

ELIOPOULQS ELAINE M &

FRANKOSKY RICHARD J
FISHER LAWRENCE G

DIZON DON S & STOLL HENRY W
ANCHORAGE ON THE BAY CONDO TR
KATHERINE A BURRQUGHS TRUST
TRS:KATHERINE & LORI BURROUGHS
BIG MONKEY LLC

PATRICIA M CRONIN LIV TRUST &

STACY M ROTONDO LIVING TRUST

CONNOLLY SUSAN &
CONNOLLY LEONARD P

BIG MONKEY LLC

CONNOLLY SUSAN A

STURDY RAYMOND Ill & MARK E
LARSON DOROTHY& POVALL R (L E)

RMNDR: LARSON DONALD D

MURRAY RICHARD P IRREV TRUST &
MURRAY LUCIE W IRREV TRUST

Location
5986 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

596 SHORE RD

592 SHORE RD

590 SHORE RD

588 SHORE RD

586 SHORE RD

584 SHORE RD

582 SHORE RD

580 SHORE RD

578 SHORE RD

576 SHORE RD

Mailing Street
10 FARMINGTON RD

29 BLOSSOM ST

14 COPPERWOOD DR
11 RIVERVIEW RD

89 JAMESON HILL RD
1680 WOLF RUN DRIVE
475 CONANT RD

14 COOPERWOOD DR
275B COMMERCIAL ST
596 SHORE RD

104 ELLINGTON STREET
P OBOX 1215

4 LECLAIR DR

30 BEVERLY RD

P O BOX 1315

838 COMMERCIAL ST
PO BOX 431

G/0 LARSON

8 CLOVER LN

C/0 MURRAY LUCIE
110 CLARKS CHAPEL RD

Mailing City
WEST NEWTON

ARLINGTON
STOUGHTON
BRIGHTON
CLINTON CORNERS
RICHFIELD
WESTON
STOUGHTON
WHITMAN

NO TRURO
LONGMEADOW
PROVINCETOWN
HINGHAM
CHESTNUT HiLL
PROVINCETOWN
PROVINCETOWN
NO TRURO
SCITUATE

NASSAU

et

412712023

ST
MA

MA

MA

MA

NY

wi

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

NY

ZipCdiCountry
02465

02474
02072
02135
12514
53076-9685
02492
02072
02382
02652
01106
02657-5315
02043
02467
02657-5315
02657
02652-0431
02066-2604

12123

Page 2



5-2-0-R
PERACHIO JOHN & KAREN
15 BENEDICT RD
MONROE, CT 06468

5-5-0-R

PATRICIA M CRONIN LIV. TRST &
STACY M ROTONDO LIVING TRUST
4 LECLAIR DR

HINGHAM, MA 02043

5-8-0-R

CONNOLLY SUSAN A
838 COMMERCIAL ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

5-11-0-R

GRIBEIN BEAU L & KATHLEEN
PO BOX 1851
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

5-17-3-R

WHITLEY LONA TRACEE &
414 FAYETTE PARK
LEXINGTON, KY 40508-1331

5-17-B-R

KELLY AMY K
10 FARMINGTON RD
WEST NEWTON, MA 02465

5-17-E-R

KANE STACEY C
11 RIVERVIEW RD
BRIGHTON, MA 02135

5-17-H-R

ELIOPOULOS ELAINE M &
FRANKOSKY RICHARD J
475 CONANT RD
WESTON, MA 02492

5-17-K-E

ANCHORAGE ON THE BAY CONDO TR
596 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

5-20-0-R

PATRICIA M CRONIN LIV TRUST &
STACY M ROTONDO LIVING TRUST
4 LECLAIR DR

HINGHAM, MA 02043

5-3-0-R

KATHERINE A BURROUGHS TRUST
TRS:KATHERINE & LORI BURROUGHS
104 ELLINGTON STREET
LONGMEADOW, MA 01106

5-6-0-R

CONNOLLY SUSAN &
CONNOLLY LEONARD P

30 BEVERLY RD
CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02467

5-9-0-R

STURDY ELIZABETH R (LIFE EST)
RMNDR:STURDY RAYMOND Il
PO BOX 431

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0431

5-17-1-R

SCHIMANSKI JAMES G & CAROLYN M
59 IVYWOOD DR
SELKIRK, NY 12158

5-174-R

596 SHORE RD U4 REALTY TRUST
TRS: NANCY GADEN & LISA JACOBS
25 MURRAY AVE

MILTON, MA 02186

5-17-CR

596 SHORE ROAD UNIT C RLTY TR
TRS: MATTHEWS PATRICIA L

29 BLOSSOM ST

ARLINGTON, MA 02474

5-17-F-R

BONE STEVEN AUSTIN &

C/O BALLESTER DANIEL KOPEL
89 JAMESON HILL RD

CLINTON CORNERS, NY 12514

5-17-I-R

FISHER LAWRENCE G
14 COOPERWOOD DR
STOUGHTON, MA 02072

5-18-0-R

KATHERINE A BURROUGHS TRUST
TRS:KATHERINE & LORI BURROUGHS
104 ELLINGTON STREET
LONGMEADOW, MA 01106

5-21-0-R

CONNOLLY SUSAN &
CONNOLLY LEONARD P

30 BEVERLY RD
CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02467

5-4-0-R

BIG MONKEY LLC
PO BOX 1315
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657-5315

5-7-0-R

BIG MONKEY LLC
PO BOX 1315
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657-5315

5-10-0-R

LARSON DONALD D
8 CLOVER LN
SCITUATE, MA 02066-2604

5-17-2-R

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767

5-17-A-R

BUCKLEY MICHAEL &

SOLOMON ELLEN

16 CIRCLE DR
HASTINGS-ON-HUDSON, NY 10706

5-17-D-R

FISHER LAWRENCE G
14 COPPERWOQOD DR
STOUGHTON, MA 02072

5-17-G-R

MYERS JOY A
1680 WOLF RUN DRIVE
RICHFIELD, WI 53076-9685

5-17-J-R

DIZON DON S & STOLL HENRY W
275B COMMERCIAL ST
WHITMAN, MA 02382

5-19-0-R

BIG MONKEY LLC
P O BOX 1315
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657-5315

5-22-0-R

BIG MONKEY LLC
P O BOX 1315
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657-5315



5-23-0-R
CONNOLLY SUSAN A STURDY RAYMOND Il & MARK E
838 COMMERCIAL ST PO BOX 431
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657 NO TRURO, MA 02652-0431
5-26-0-R

MURRAY RICHARD P IRREV TRUST &
MURRAY LUCIE W IRREV TRUST

C/0 MURRAY LUCIE

110 CLARKS CHAPEL RD

NASSAU, NY 12123

5-24-0-R

5-25-0-R
LARSON DOROTHY& POVALL R (L E)
RMNDR: LARSON DONALD D
C/O LARSON
8 CLOVER LN
SCITUATE, MA 02066-2604



590 Shore Road Special Permit Narrative and Requested Findings

NARRATIVE

Big Monkey LLC, owner of 590 Shore Road (“Property”) seeks a special permit under Zoning
Bylaw §30.7. A to allow demolition of the front cottage and to allow its reconstruction as shown
on the plan submitted. As noted in the History of the Property and Zoning History set forth
below, the Property and its structures became lawfully nonconforming in 1936.

1.

History of the Property

1887. Property Created.

The Property was created under a May 1887 Plan (“1887 Plan”) that was entitled “Plan
of Sea Shore Lots in Truro, Massachusetts, owned by the Beach Point Land Co., Horace A.
Spear, Jr., Trustee, Walpole, Mass., Edw. Grover, C.E. Surveyor, May 1987.” The 1887 Plan
was recorded in Barnstable Registry of Deeds Plan Book 23, Pages 37-38.

The Property is shown on the 1887 Plan as Lots 73 and 74 (Plan, Page 38). Copies of
pages 37-38 of the 1887 Plan are attached. (Exhibit A.)

1928. One Dwelling and Garage Constructed at the Property.

In 1928, a dwelling, referred to by the owners as “High Tide Cottage,” was built at the
Property, together with a garage. The Town’s Assessing Records note the 1928
construction date for this structure. See the enclosed Photographs and Assessing
Records. (Exhibits B and C.)

1934. The Garage was coveted to use a cottage.

In 1934, the garage at the front of the property was converted to a second dwelling.
This structure is referred to by the owners as “Low Tide Cottage.” The Town’s Assessing
Records note the 1934 construction date. See the enclosed Photographs and Assessing
Records. (Exhibits B and C.)

Truro Zoning History

1936. Truro Town Meeting Adopted Zoning.

In 1936 (February 17, 1936), the Truro Town Meeting adopted zoning (Article XVIII). As a
result, the Property and the structures became lawfully nonconforming. A copy of the
cover page for the 1936 Bylaws and copies of pages 20-29 (Article XVIII) are attached.
(Exhibit D.)



590 Shore Road Special Permit Narrative and Requested Findings

3. The Project

The Property owner seeks special permit relief under Truro Zoning Bylaw §3.0.7.A to
obtain permission to demolish the front cottage (referred to as Low Tide Cottage) and
then reconstruct the Low Tide Cottage in a more conforming location (“Project”).
Specifically, the managers of the Owner wish to make Low Tide Cottage their retirement
home and seek to completely reconstruct it so as to:

o Site the reconstructed cottage in conformity with side setback requirements.
The Low Tide Cottage presently is nonconforming as to the side yard setback and
is partially located on the adjacent lot. The reconstructed cottage will eliminate
this nonconformity.

This will be very beneficial, especially to the abutting landowner.

o Build the reconstructed cottage in conformity with FEMA requirements.
The reconstructed cottage will be elevated in conformance with FEMA
requirements. This will mitigate and, perhaps, even eliminate future storm
damage.

This will be very beneficial, to the environment, the Owner and nearby property
owners.

o Build the reconstructed cottage, so that it creates no new nonconformities.
The Building Official was asked to review the plan to determine if he had any
concerns or objections and he raised no objections. (See Zoning Chart. Ex. E.)

o Build the reconstructed cottage, in conformance with code requirements.
Demolition of the existing cottage and its full reconstruction will mean that the
reconstructed structure will be in full conformance with the requirements of the
State Building Code, including incorporated codes (electric, plumbing, fire, etc.).

This will be very beneficial, to the Owner and to the community.

4, Other Permits

e Wetlands.
The Owner has obtained an Order of Conditions for the Project. The OOC was recorded
on April 27, 2023 at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds at Book 35712, Page 36.

e Demolition Delay
The Project will undergo Demolition Delay Review with the Historical Commission.



590 Shore Road Special Permit Narrative and Requested Findings

REQUESTED FINDINGS AND SPECIAL PERMIT RELIEF REQUESTED

The Owner requests the Zoning Board of Appeals, at the conclusion of the public hearing
and after a review of all of the evidence presented, to vote to make the following
findings and to then vote to issue the requested special permit:

o FIND:

o FIND:

o FIND:

FIND:

The Property is lawfully nonconforming as it was created under the 1887
Plan before zoning was adopted by Truro in 1936.

The structures at the Property, including the front cottage (i.e., the Low
Tide Cottage), are lawfully nonconforming as they were constructed in
1928 and used as dwellings before zoning was adopted by Truro in 1936.

The Project, to alter or extend the front cottage (Low Tide Cottage), is
eligible for relief under Zoning Bylaw §30.7.A as it is a lawfully
nonconforming structure within the meaning of Zoning Bylaw §30.7.A.

The Project will extend and alter the lawfully nonconforming front
cottage (Low Tide Cottage) in a manner that would not be substantially
more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming
cottage and will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the
Zoning Bylaw because:

i An existing side yard setback nonconformity will be eliminated.

The nonconforming structure proposed to be demolished does
not conform to the side yard setback and is located partially on
adjacent property. The reconstructed cottage will be wholly on
the Property and be constructed in conformance with the current
side yard setback requirement. This improvement will be a great
benefit to the adjacent property owners in particular and to the
community at large as it will make the Property more conforming.

ii. No new zoning nonconformities will be created by the Project.

iii. The reconstructed cottage will come into compliance with FEMA
flood requirements and with State Building Code requirements
(including its incorporated codes such as electrical, plumbing and
fire), making the reconstructed cottage a safer structure. This will
be a great benefit to both the Owner and to the community.



590 Shore Road Special Permit Narrative and Requested Findings

MOVE:

Based upon all of the evidence presented at the public hearing
and upon the findings made, the Zoning Board of Appeals votes to
grant special permit relief under Zoning Bylaw §30.7.A for the
Property to allow the front cottage (Low Tide Cottage) to be
demolished and reconstructed as shown on the plan submitted.



29130 [t3i 3z taslas 35‘734
g4 {252 [ee | 2ico | e300 [opso e | 2ste | 2ase
A I G

Pian or Sea- Swore Lovs,

w
TRURO, MASS. N
ove:

OWNED  BY

THE BEACH POINT LAND CO.

HorAce A. SPEAR, JR., TRUSTEE.
WALPOLE, MASS.

Eanprooer? 6.6 Sunoesor, Mag,1897.

AL Lots excert NoS [ 92,
ARE 4o rr Wive, AWo THER SIDES
seae N 47°30°E. MAGMeTIC. .

OCALE: 0er=1wmw.

N"2. 27




LR ! ¥ . == = o
28152915 30 [+ 31 k32 s ¥ g0l 37 £ on AR
P27 s a9 ao s 33834 135 a0 137 (138 Fa0 ! ] !
m- eve [ res 2ose | 20te | 20t | 2o | 2900 | 200 L0 | 243 B4s R4S a6 ke [ | !
Gl il b A et i itd i O] 54355 % o e fe fet s o fol b o b [
e sete |10 | 3030 |avco | 4300 | ssis | acte 72 s o B g, B8 R R e [ fae i
) | | s200 | 5450 78 79 80 8t i
e e | o | b

M JeApAb
| T

Note:  Awe Lovs excesr Nos % 92
ARE 4o rr wioe, Avo TiER S10ES

sesn N 47°30°E. MAGHETIC. .

. TRLN

| ScALE: 80er=1w.

23- 117 £.1



TCWN OF TRURO - PROPERTY SUMMARY REPORT

Page 1 of 3

1

PARCEL | 5190 |KEY: 206 |LOCATION: 580 SHORE RD
CURRENT OWNER FY 2023 PARCEL VALUE
BIG MONKEY LLC, LAND VAL: $1,34000000 | o
i,
P 0 BOX 1315 BUILDING VAL: | $399,000.00
DETACH VAL:  $2,000.00 -

PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657-5315 APPRVAL: |$1,741,000.00 ‘g

| TAX VAL: $1741,00000 | X
STATE CLASS: | 1090 ZONING: LB BEACH POINT e
DESCRIPTION: |MULTIPLEHSES ~ |BILLSQFT: 29621

SALES HISTORY

OWNER 'SALE TYPE BOOK / PAGE 'SALE DATE 'SALE PRICE
BIG MONKEY LLC v 27056/ 62 | 18-Jan-2013 $ 730,000
BROWN DELOS BENJAMIN &MARY ELL i 99 ;7989 / 160+ i27—Apr—1 992 $0

BUILDING 1

3‘.LOCATION: 590 SHORE RD

; KEY: ; 206 |
YEAR BUILT 1928
STYLE COTTAGE/BUNG
QUALITY  |A
NET SF 1485
DATE MEASURED | 25-Mar-2022
DATE LISTED | 25-Mar-2022
ELEMENT DESCRIPTION | cp | } CAPACITY UNIT
FOUNDATION | PIER L1 ' STORIES(FAR) 1.35
EXT. COVER | WOOD SHINGLES 1 | (ROOMS 6
ROOF SHAPE | GABLE 1 BEDROOMS 4
ROOF COVER | ASPHALT SHINGLE 1 BATHROOMS 2
FLOOR COVER | SOFTWOOD 2 FIXTURES )
INT. FINISH | DRYWALL 2 | NS 1
HEATING/COOL| WARM/COOL AIR 19

:
3 |

FUEL SOURCE l ELECTRIC




TOWN OF TRURO - PROPERTY SUMMARY REPORT

Page 2 of 3

BUILDING |2 KEY: | 206 LOCATION: | 590 SHORE RD
| YEAR BUILT |1934

STYLE COTTAGE/BUNG

QUALITY |-

NET SF 532

DATE MEASURED | 25-Mar-2022 ]

DATE LISTED 95-Mar-2022

ELEMENT DESCRIPTION | CD | |CAPACITY UNIT
FOUNDATION |PIER "1 | STORES(FAR) 1
EXT. COVER WOOD SHINGLES 1 | ROOMS 4
ROOF SHAPE |GABLE 1 | |BEDROOMS 2
ROOF COVER | ASPHALT SHINGLE 1 ' BATHROOMS 1
FLOOR COVER | W/W CARPET 5 | | FIXTURES 3
INT.FINISH | WOOD PANEL 3 | [UNITS 1
HEATING/COOL| WARM/COOL AIR 9 |

3

FUEL SOURCE

ELECTRIC




TOWN OF TRURO - PROPERTY SUMMARY REPORT Page 3 of 3




_2aHLLleD
KL 2311 HD)H



High Tide Cottage and Low Tide Cottage. Circa 1934







i ' 2 3

M

-

rs £
W o » ] E
Y.

-

a5y ,',‘H




TOWIN OF TRIUKC /

- BY-LAWS

Agpptad Tebrusry 17, 1988

and

Prolective Regulalions




& planting of the area as to sultaple cover.

4oard may, after a public hearing on proof -of

stion of any condition, revoke any permits so

ued. ' No permit shall be issued under the provis-

ons of this by-law for a period of more than three
years. ;

Section 3. Notwithstanding the provisions of the
above, the Board shall issue & permit for the re-
moval of topsoil, loam, sand, gravel, cley, hardening,
subsoil, and earth from any parcel in the Town
where such removal is necessarily incidental to and
in connection with the construction of @ Toad of
other Tacility involving a permsnent change in the
use of land. The Board shall issue no permits unless
it is Teasonably satisfled that the construction will
be completed and evidence thereof shall be made
part of the records of the Board,

Section 4 Removal of topsoll, loam, sand, gravel,
clay, hardening, subsoil and earth to the extent of
5 cubic yards in any celendaxr year shell be exempt
from this by-law.

Section 5. Whoever violates the provisions of any
of these regulations shall be subject to & fine of not
exceeding twenty dollars for each offense.

ARTICLE XVIIT,
Zoning
Section 1. Purpose
The pwrpose of this By-law is to promote the
health, safety, convenlénce and welfare of the in-
habitants of Truro; to prevent the overcrowding of
land, to conserve the value of land and buildings,
and to encourage the most appropriate use of the
premises throughout the Town of Truro as suthor-

20

ized by the General Laws of the Commonwealtn or

Massachusetts, Chapter 40A, and any amendments
thereof.

Seection II, Definitions

In this by-law the following terms, unless & con-
trary meaning is required by context or is specifi-
cally prescribed, shall have the following meanings:

1. Customary or self home ocoupations

This shall include resident carpenters, plumbers,
paperhangers, shellfish opening, masons, radio TV
repairs, dressmaking, hand laundering, home
handicrafts, home cooking, lawn mower and bicy-
cle repalrs, the practice of eny recognized profes=
sion and any others of similar nature which may
be approved by the Board of Appeals; bub shall
not include the operation of & store or display to
the passing public of goods not manufactured on
the premises.

2. Cottage Colonies, Cabins, Motor Courts

This shall include cottages or cahins for human
habitation customerily rented by the day, week,
month or season, consisting of two or more units
under one ownership, located on a parcel of land
wherein. the lot ares occupied by each unit does
not meet the lot area requirétnents in the distriet
where located. ’

3. Motels

A group of rental units for human habitation
under onie rpof with sepsrate-outside entrances
for each unit. Motels may provide. space Tor cook-
ing within each unit, and include an apartment
and office for resident manager as well as lounge
for patrons.

21



ZONING CHART EX. E

The Project’s compliance with Truro Beach Point Zoning District Requirements is set forth below:

Item Required Property Has Conforms Proposed Will Conform
Lot Size 33,750 sf 30,700 No No change No change
Frontage 150 feet 80 feet No No change No change
Front yard 25 feet Lessthan25 No No change No change
Side yard 5’ per story Over the line No 10’ for 2 story Yes

Rear Yard 5 feet per story Yes Yes

Building Height 2 Stories Max Yes 2 Stories Max Yes

Building Height 30 feet Max. Yes 30’ or less Yes

Back Yard 5 feet per story Yes No change Yes

Lot shape N/A

Minimum Building Separation:

2 and 1.5 story bldgs. 15 feet 15.5 feet Yes



< PILGRIM
LAKE
S

CAPE COD
BAY

LOCUS MAP ~ NO SCALE

, ZONE AE *
/ (EL 13 FEET)

, (EL 14 FEET) Y,

CAPE COD BAY

REFERENCES:

LOCUS DEED: BK. 27056 PG. 62
ASSESSORS MAP 5 PARCEL 19
LOCUS PLAN: PLAN BK. 23 PG. 37
ELEVATIONS ON NAVD&S8

ZONING DISTRICT: BEACH POINT LIMITED BUSINESS
F.LR.M. 25001C0117J, EFF. 7/16/2014

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION, ADDITIONS
AND ALTERATIONS FROM PLANS BY

BRIAN J. BEAUDETTE, ARCHITECT AND FROM
INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY OWNER.

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
PROPOSED ELEVATIONS.

; ZONE VE * N
/

ZONING TABLE
BEACH POINT LIMITED BUSINESS DISTRICT

REQUIRED EXISTING CONFORMS

LOT SIZE 33,750 30,700+ NO*** 30,700+
LOT FRONTAGE 150’ 80’ NO*** 80’
FRONT YARD 25’ 3.9’ NO*** 3.9’
SIDE YARD 10" * 2.7" OVER NO*** 10.0’
BACK YARD 10"* 358+ YES 330’
BUILDING HEIGHT 30’ 16.4° YES 26.2°
GROSS FLOOR AREA 3579 ** 2594 YES 3490
LOT COVERAGE 11.8% 11.4%
BUILDING SEPARATION 15’ 39° YES 15.5°

* BYLAW SEC. 50.1 A, NOTE 4.
** BYLAW SEC. 50.2 B.1.b.
*¥*k | AWFULLY EXISTING CONDITION

PLEASE NOTE: BUILDING HEIGHT, FRONT YARD, SIDE YARD AND
BACK YARD SETBACKS PERTAIN TO STREETSIDE STRUCTURE.
GROSS FLOOR AREA AND LOT COVERAGE INCLUDES BOTH

STREETSIDE AND BEACHSIDE STRUCTURES.

///
/
CB/DH
FND.
///
/
/
/
, @
// 20
/
/
/
/ |
K EXISTING STRUCTURE |
/ AND DECK \
/ TO BE REMOVED
///
/
/ SOAP—LESS OUTDOOR RINSE
STATION WITH DRYWELL
ZONE AE *
(EL 12 FEET)
HOUSE S
AN
_FPROPANE

“ TANK

n/f
BURROUGHS .
592 SHORE RD. v 2 %ELSL%SY
5-18 \ A HT.=18.1"
\ "

——————
S
.
~.
S
<,

~<
~.
~.
~S

~<
~.
. -
~. ——
~. . —
S e ———
S SN ~S
'~ . ~.
<. ~.
N ~.
~. .
~. ~.
~s S
~. ~.
~.
~.
~
~.

~~~~~~

S

PROPOSED CONFORMS

NO**x*

NO**x*

NO**x*
YES
YES
YES
YES

YES

n/f
BURROUGHS
583 SHORE RD.

5-3

PLAN BK. 216 PG. 85

n/f
BIG MONKEY, LLC
579 SHORE RD.
5—4

n/f

S N CRONIN & ROTONDO
6\4/;\

577 SHORE RD.

5-5
e S 4}» \\\ ,
®73.9’ N S "90 /
5 R T/ ’/
COVER U.P.TELE\. . %‘ 0 . /
. SO 0@ S N /
\\ J \\ N - /
~ N N
AN AN N =/
/ \\ \\ \ // /
Y PROPOSED AN —— /’
REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION y
ON CONCRETE PILE ENDTN. ™« /
LOWEST STRUCTURAL FLOOR ’

\\\ N \\\\ \13\\
I N Zo
TN o
LOT AREA= e A
§ 7.
30,700s.f.+ o N
(TO HIGH WATER MARK) o
.\__\..
N
~.
N
N
N
N,
WA
YA
) /Ay
- )

e y
\\\\ //
/

\\‘ /
\\‘\‘ //

\ * SCALED

\ FROM F.[.R.M.

° /

/

n/f

" CRONIN & ROTONDO

588 SHORE RD.

5-20
/
///
/
///
///
N 3 //,
//%\ A
///
///
/ .
/
///
///
///
///
///

MEMBER AT=13.0’ ’

s N

PROPANE
TANKS ON
26"D.PADS

GENERATOR
ON WOOD
PILINGS

PROPOSED SITEH PLAN
090 SHORE ROAD
TRURO, MA

LAND OF

BIG MONKEY, LLC

KANE LAND SURVEYORS
30 HIGGINS LANE
WELLFLEET, MA

SCALE: 1°’=20" APRIL 21,

2023




=
@]
[T °
TYPICAL ROOF CONSTRUCTION: H 5 <
ELEV. ASPHALT ROOFING OVER — o <
ROOF HT. ICE ¢ WATER SHIELD (ENTIRE ROOF) F + g
1 OVER ROOF DECK (SEE STRUCT. OVER (N O = %
= / HIGH DENSITY URETHANE SPRAY ON Q o &
0 INSULATIONWITH IX3 STRAPPING AND 172" GUWB. AT LL] - 3
¥ Iﬁl CEILINGS :j S =
— 2 3
To P%;Er\é 5 = g
. HLLLIE TELEAL TEIEIT TEI I (RIN|NININ|NININ| EINAN] (N NININIn -
L] T NNy LT TULE T T NN m = 3
LCCT T NN NaNnEm T LT ] T MINAINInm T z £
NN O I 2
(R n| NNy NNy O] LTI T T LTI I . = 0
L] T NNy LT TULE T T NN P =
NN T LTI T L NN NN LT T o 9
3 IR 8 i Inmia i —— HARDI-PLARK OR PVC /. S =
IR/ NNy LT TULE T T [T ] &=
. T LT T I T T LTI TRIM, TYP. VERIFY WITH O o
D LI LTI T L MLMMMLLUJ‘ i [T T ONNER <: QU
LTI IO T T ] (LI T ] =
LT CCTT O TP TP T T TETETE T et e TP T CETT O TETOT TECET DT T TETTO TUTI TT O TEIT) I b= <E g @]
/ a'd &
| [ — as 5
< = — o
ELEV= FLR. 2 (QV)
T.O. sUBFLOOR T IO Il L IO L D L L L L I I I O O L T M N I i i oo nord MM I IO i Ao L o Lo
T A A A T A A TN A AN TN (WINAR I WINAR RN RWINAN IR
Mwmwmwmu RTINS NN SRR ST RTINS NN ST ST TYPICAL WALL CONSTRUCTION
ea TN S R i i / HARDI-PLANK OR CEDAR CLAPBOARDS (VERIFY W/ OWNER)
[T 1] I NNAm LTI IMINANTN TR ANy OVER BUILDING WRAP (TYPAR OR EQUAL) OVER
NI LT LTI (ARINTRAIND LTI INTTNAN . NN i
LTI LTI LT LTI NANTRIN Iy NANTINAAY LTI PLYWOOD SHEATHING (SEE STRUCT) OVER
U ] LT I T NI U LT [T "
(NN [T 1] I I IO I (LI PO ANy 2X6 oTUpS @le' 0.Cc. WITH
y LI LTI (METMINNRNI INTINATHI) (BININNE gy HIMINMATH fis/in HIGH DENSITY URETHANE SPRAY-ON INSULATION
= LT HLLEH T LTI I (ANININEN RNV  NUNTRANAN] LT LI
s [T T [T ] [0 [T Ninan WITH 172" GYPSUM WALLBOARD
[ LT 1] I N LTI IINARTE TR ANy
NN NN (ARTNTNAAIND LTI INTITNAN . NN nNin
nnin LTI LT LTI L] LTI I UL HO o e e
U ] LT I T NI UL PLTI I T T T T
LI [T L] ] \ \ \ [
e R AN
LTI I T L (O T L L T LT L 10" PVC OR HARDI-PLANK
ELEV=_FLR | 3-0" T | WATER TABLE TRM, TYP.
T.O. SUBFLOOR e LTI IOTT AP IO IO e
3 FOR PERMITTING
' -
ky T ONLY
N
ELEV.= 10-0" \ 9-0" ELEV.=
EX GRADE EX GRADE 2/5/23
|/4II - |I_oll NEEDED PER FLOOD ZONE
TIA! 0
11}
QO 3y
<{ k<
) W
I N 00
Ol 3t
O S
-Q[ L QK
AN
ELEV.
s N i
)
< VX
1 (O] [T1] [T (1 [T 1] NN 1 = Pilﬁ_\é UL[JLI_I[
T ‘ : : ‘ 0.
il 1y
[ 11] I
e g | —
1l ]
(Y f ; = 2
o i i 3
11 in @
[T T T T AT \HWHWHW‘H \\
AN
\ I \
! ! I IO Oy | O OO i 1 ELEV.= Fll:koli
iR RN T.O. SUBFLO
{ W O]
[T T T T TTL [T T T T TITT ] NI T TITT )
All design, documents and data
prepared by Beauds—Art
EX'STINGI 5-FRUGTURE as instruments of
TO REMAIN . service shall remain the
Sﬁg_ — Q property of Beauds—Art
] -J. and shall not be
copied, changed or disclosed
in any form whatsoever without
first obtaining the express
written consent of Beauds—Art
| [ 0
T I I LT —/— — I ‘ LI I ‘ T I T ‘ ‘ ELEV= FLR. | 13'-0" © Beauds—Art
LU= imanil ey win AN aniwian miam minan miaan WO iminid| O minnniminnniminan minm MINAN mimad | MiRAn T.O. SUBFLOOR
f
n'-o" ELEV= -0 ) - DATE:
EX GRADE ] ° - - - 0
— = g () T =
3 3 3 0 N s 0 DRAWN BY:
ISSUED: DATE:
a-o' ELEV.=
EX GRADE

L JEeEET SIDE ELEVATION
4" = 1-0'

DRAWING TITLE:
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS




=
o
[T °
F ol
o =
ELEV.
. [~ — e %
-— e}
3 O = §f
) - e &
_l T - 2
5 8L
< =
ELEV. LI LT P LT (10 -Q urg
To. PLATE AN 4 — 2 =
(NN X~
(AN AN{MINA |y INAR IR A NN m c
- L z 3
— 8
O — &
3 7 :
3 Z ALl N
o < = 8
[T —_— L E
~ < 8 &
L T an) %
|- N — — o
l_ErLEV:UBHFl:R.é I SR vl el sl el bl e bl el il s e ~
0. SUBFLOO NiENn
J ! IO T 1T TeLalinLl \\ TRiRLR IRy H
LI (TTMNINTENE] (TR NNTANUY o (NN UM A AN AT LLO IO LT LT L] JTL]] 11
NN NNy WL LY IO LT T T
LT (NNNTRTNAN| AT NTNA NN (WA NN NNy N M
HININN IINANTRTNN S (VR ITNARTNY e AN NIRRT AN UL IO O] LT LT LT
T I (TTNASTINT] p ANTAANANTINTY R (AN AN AN AN NN LLO IO LT LT L] L] (i
(i ANTMINANTH e INTRARTIINARTN B NI NN N AN WL IO IO LT T T L
D LT (NNNTRINAN| e ATTNATINAN] NNy LT
ININN AN T T AT
)
(i ANTIINART  WINANIAATN
ININN IO T O I O L[ LT Q) AL T TLE QAL LTI L L T LI L) T O DL LT L]
T LT LT LT A LT O LT T TLT A LT TLEL T LT O T T LT Q) LT L] I
(AR A A NN ARTTN AT e WA . N AN e e e
[N AR AR NN TA T TNAR AN NININAN
NIRRT NN AN HANTIINN NIRRT
L TLLC LT T L) TLIT ) L] o
WL T IOLCL LT T T ]
ELEV=_ FLR. | 13-0' (NN AR AN TNAN] AN NIAN]
T.O. SUBFLOOR AimundN M mwam winnnminam i gy (\emina ANy WIBANINIEA
S y FOR PERMITTING
™
]
ELEV.= 0'-0" - 0-0" ELEV= ONLY
EX. GRADE EX GRADE

2/5/23

= | BACK ELEVATION
4 = 1-0'

uit) 2
111
AR
<{ k<
) l(.lz.l r
I N 00
STEL
OS5
<[ ok
o
. 0
ROOF HT. N i
3 ~ :)
)
: VY
ELEV. — | [T ] I-II—IJLI—Il
T.O. PLATE I M
5 () y
D
Z @
]
ELEV= FALR. 2 M T T ] T T Y LTI I 7
TO. SLBFLOOR —
[T Il T I T IR IR d M
] All design, documents and data
H prepared by Beauds—Art
! as instruments of
service shall remain the
? (m H $é|5géui|SWUOTURE property of Beauds—Art
Jd and shall not be
E copied, changed or disclosed
1 in any form whatsoever without
\( </ I first obtaining the express
l J I written consent of Beauds—Art
]
]
13-0' _¢ ELEV= AR 1 ( i © Beauds—Art
T.O. SUBFLOOR P % H
b
o) - - - -\? n-or ELEV.= N=o" DATE:
_ % - n © ? % S 100" = EX GRADE
N A =y & oy ™ = . DRAWN BY:
© 9-0
ISSUED: DATE:
8-0' ELEV.=
EX GRADE

R RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
4" = 1-0'

DRAWING TITLE:
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A-2 .2




e
— O
1 [ ] [ ] — E j%
— o=
E O It
_ A ° G
> 1 — 4 ez
i . < F Za
< 1 o — 32
0 H A T s 2
ﬁ S O —§
] || Zm g <
- - | ' < T 53
_® — < o i
o oY 25
: S
ﬁiiiiﬁl L —————— J
\ \
_ |

\L OO \

| 00 \ -

RIs — L N\J— .

\E oxolf® -
Rl = % | FOR PERMITTING

I— [ ) I ] | S ONLY

4/11/22
@SEGOND FLOOR PLAN Q @FIRST FLOOR PLAN Q
/4" = -0 K /4" = I'-0" K
10 10

]I=]II 2]|=3”

Z

O

=
- Do,
q D T 3
g p 59 D
- 1 Q¥
AR

7N O

)

(1N

14

MLLER/ ZACHS RESIDENCE

-
-

0
B -

copied, changed or disclosed

in any form whatsoever without
first obtaining the express
written consent of Beauds—Art

© Beauds—Art

DATE:
DRAWN BY:
ISSUED: DATE:

2@I=4II

DRAWING TITLE:
FLOOR
PLANS

A




	ZBA Agenda 6-26-2023.pdf
	Pending.4.24.23.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.5.22.23.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	12 Ocean Bluff Lane ZBA Continue to 7-24-2023 mtg.pdf
	2023-003 ZBA 59 South Pamet Road Supplemental.pdf
	DOC062023-06202023095400.pdf
	59 south pamet road billy mark up 2 6-20-2023.PDF
	59 south pamet road billy mark up 3 6-20-2023.PDF
	59 south pamet rosd billy mark up 1 6-20-2023.pdf
	exisitng conditons_.pdf

	2023-005 ZBA Application for 6-26-2023 mtg.pdf
	Zachs Cover Letter to ZBA 5.22.23.pdf
	590 Shore Road Special Permit  List of Materials Enclosed.pdf
	590 Shore Rd Application 5-22-2022.pdf
	Certified Abutters List April 27. 2023.pdf
	590 Shore Road Special Permit Application Narrative  May 2023.pdf
	1887 Plan - Plan Book 23, Page 37.PDF
	Page Identifiers
	AFP Page


	1887 Plan - Plan Book 23, Page 38.PDF
	Page Identifiers
	AFP Page


	Assessing Info. 590 Shore Drive.pdf
	High Tide Photo 1928.pdf
	High Tide and Low Tide Cottages Circa 1934.pdf
	Low Tide - Front View from Street 2023.pdf
	Low Tide Cottage - Side-Rear View 2023.pdf
	1936 ZBL Excerpt.pdf
	Zoning Chart - 590 Shore Drive .pdf
	Final Site Plan 590 Shore Road 4.21.23.pdf

	Blank Page



